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To 3" Aupust, 2022
The Metropelitan Stock Exchange of Tndia Limited.

The Listing Department,

Building A, Unit 205A, 2nd Floor,

Firamal Agastya Corporate Park. L.B.S Road,

Furla West, Mumbat - 400 070

Dicar Sird Madam,
Sub,: Submission of decuments

This 15 to intimate vou that we are submitting documents Tor M/s. Swati Projects Limited as per SERI
{LODE) Regulations, 2015 as fallows: '

. Regulation 34 — Annual Report for the vear ended 31.03.2022

This is for your intimation and record.

Thankinge You,

Yours faithlully,

For Swati Projeets Limited
r'ﬁm"x ok

Company Sceretary
MName: Ravi Tedi
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NOTICE

Motice i hereby given that the Thivty Nineth (39" Annual General Meeting of the members of Mfs.
Swatl Projeess Limited will be held on Thursday the 8" day of September, 2022 ot 11:30 AM. a1 the
registered office of the Company at 1688, Jamunalal Bajaj Street, Kolkota — 700007 to transact the
follewane businesses:

Ovrdinary Business:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial sistements of the Company lor the fnangial
vear ended 317 March, 2022 including the audited Baliee Sheet as ar 31 March, 2022, the Statement of
Prodit and Loss for the vear ended on that date and the reports of the Board of Dhirectors (the Board) and
Auditors thereon. :

2. To appeint a director in place of Sri Anurag Dasa (DIN: 05230962 3L who retires by rotation and has
olfered himself for re-appointment, '

3 Toappoint Auditers and to fix their remuneration and in this cegard to consider and if thought 1it, 1o
pass. with or without medileation(s), the following resolutien as un Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT M/ M, Modi & Associstes. Charerced Accountents, (Firm Registention Ma,
F19141E and Membership No. 054366} of Meridian, E-2/4, GP Block, 4™ Floor, Sector-V., Sall Lake.,
halkata — TOOO91 be and are herehy appointed 25 Auditer of the Company to hald office from the
conclusion of this Annual General Meeting 0 next Annual General Mecting of the Company on such
renneration Lo be mutaally decidedl upon by the Directors and Auditors™.

Specinl Business:

4. Repularisation of Appointment of Mr, Avivash Jain (10N: 09629214) appointed as an
Adbditional Independent Direetor of the Company:

To consider and i thought fil, 1o pass, with or without maodifications, the following resolution as 1 Special
Resalution:

“RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to provision of Section 149,150,152 resd with Schedule IV 1o the
Lampanies Act, 2013, and all ather applicable provistons of the Companies Act, 2003 and the Companies
{Appaintment and Qualification of Directorsy Reles. 2014 (including any statwtory modilication(s) or re-
enactment thereol” for the time being in force) and Regulation 17 of SERI (Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 201 35, Me. Avinash Jain (DIN: 096292143 who was appointed as an
Additional Dircetor of the Company wee d 307 May, 2022 in terms of Section I61(1) of the Companics
Act, 2013 and Anicle of Association af the Company and whao holds office up (o the date ensuing Annual
tLicneral Meeting and in respect of whom the Company bas received a notice in writing under sectiom 160
of the Act proposing his candidatune for the oflice of the Director and declaration that he meels the criteria
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for independence as provided in Scetion 149067 of the Act and who is eligible for appointment |, be and
hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company to hold office for five (3) consecutive years
wee 30" May 2022 11 20 May 2027.7

By Order of the Boerd of Diregtors
For Swati 'rojects Limited

?Hn.v.'m Tackt

Compony Secretary
mame: Sri Ravi Tedi
" August, 2022
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Explanatory statement purssant to section 102 of the companics’ act, 20013
[tem Mo, 4

Ihe Board of Directors at its meeting held on 30™ May, 2022 on the recommendation of the Nomination &
Remuneration Commitiee had appointed Mr. Avinash Jain (DIN: 096292143 as an Additionzl Independent
Bircetor for a term ol five vears with effeet from January 30" 3y 2022 and pursuant to the requirements
of the Act, it is praposed to seek approval of the members o appoint Mr, Avinash Jain (DIN: 09629214) as
an Independent Director for a term of live years commencing from 30™ May 2022, Further, Mr. Avinash
Jain shall not be liable wo retive by rotation as provided under Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013,

Mr Avinash Jain (DIN: 9629214) Bas given 2 deelaration to the Board that he meets the criteria of
independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2003, In terms of proviso o sub-section
(3) of Section 152, the Board of Ditectors are of the apinion that Mr. Avinash Jain fulfils the conditions
specilied in the Act, Tor his appointment as an [ndependent Director,

The Company has also received the consent in writing Lo act as a Dircctor, and an intimation that he is not
disqualified under section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013,

The Company has received a notice in wriling from a member, pursuont 10 Section 160(1}) of the
Companies Act, 2013, proposing the candidature of Mr. Avinash Jain for his appointment o the office of

Independent Dircctor,

M. Avinash Jain does not hold any sharessecurities in the Company, either in his individual eapacity or
on & beneticial basis for any other person,

Except Mr, Avinash Jain and his relatives, none of the other Directors and Key Managerial Persennel of
the Company, or their reletives, are concerned or interested, Mnancizily or otherwise in this resolution.

Phve Board recommends the Special Resolution at hem Mo, 4 for approval of the members.
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Moles:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND TO YOTE AT THE MEETING 1S ENTITLED TO
APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AMND SUCH A
PROXNY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.

2. PROXY {IES) IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE MUST SUBMIT PROXY FORM AT THE
COMPANY'S  REGISTERED OFFICE - NOT  LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE  THE
COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.

3 EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION (02 OF
THE ACT IS ATTACHED HEREWITH

1. Corpotate members intending 1o send their authorized represeniatives to attend the mecting are
requested o send 1o the Company a centified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representative
L attend and vate on their bebalf at the mecting,

5. Members holding shares in dematerialized form are sdvised to infarm the particulars of change of
address and email ids o their respective [epository Participants only, The Company or its Registear and
Tronsfer Apents cannot aet on any request received dircctly from the members holding shares in
dematerialized mode for such chanpes and such instructions shall be given directly 1o the Depository
Participants by the members.

6. LUopies of notice ol the AGM are being sent by electronie mode ta those mtemhbers wliose email ids
are available with our Repistrar and Transfer Agents, unless members have requested for physical copy
specilically, For members whose e-mail ids are not availuble, physical copy is being sent by permitied
mede, The notice of the AGM is also available on the wehsite of 1he COMPany: www, swatiprojecta,.con,

(5 Pursuant to Section 108 of Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made thereunder and Repulation
44 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2013, the Company is providing e-voting Theility to its Members to
exercise their votes electranically on the ftem of husiness given in the Notice through the electronic voting
service facility provided by NSDIL.

8. Members can opt for enly one mode of voting ic.. either by physical ballot paper or remote o-
voting, However, if members cast their vote through both medes of voting, then the virling through remote

e-voting shall prevail. The members who have cost their vote by remote e-voling may also attend the AGM
hut shall not be entitled ta cast their vore again,

9 The Company has notified closure of Register of Members and Share Transfer Books from 7 i
September, 2022 1o 8" September, 2022 (both diys Inelusive).

[18 Suhject to the receipt of requisite number of votes, the resalution shall be decimed o be passed at
the AGM. The result declared, lang with the Scrutinizer's Report, will be placed on the Company's
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wehsite after the result is declared by the Chairman or any other person authorized by the Chairman, and
e same shall be communicated to the CSE Lud & MSE] Lid.

11, VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS

1. Pursuant to Provisions of Scetion 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administeation) Ruoles, 2014, the Compand is pleased w provide members facility to
exereise their right 1w vole by electronic means. As an alternative to vote physically at the AGM, and the
business may be transacted through e-Vating Services provided by National Securities Deposiwry Limited
(NSIILY.

L. similarly, Members opting 1o vote physically can do the same by remaining present at the meeting
ad should not exercise the option for c-voting, However, in case Members cast their vote exereising both
the options, e physically and e-voling, then votes casted c-voting shall be only he taken inte
consideration and treated valid whereas votes casted physically at the meeting shall be treated as invalid
The instructions for e-voting are as under, Members are requested to fallow the instruction below o cast

their vote theough e-vating:

1il. The mstructions Tor sharcholders voding electronically are as under:

i Ihe vating period beging on 57 September, 2022 ) 9 AM, and ends on 7 September, 2022 o
A0 M. during this period shareholders of the Company, helding shares cither in physical form or in
dematerizlized Torm, as on the cut-off date of 1™ September, 2022, may cast their vole electronically, The
e-voling madule shall be disabled by NSDL for voting therealier.

I, The way to vote electronically on WSDMN. e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps™ which are
mentioned below:

Step 1z Access to NS0 e-Vaoting svstem
Ad Lomin method for e-Yoting for [ndivideal shareholders boldine securifies in dlemat mmle

I terms of SRR ciecalar dated December 9, 2020 on e-Vaoting [acility_provided by Listed Companies,
Lnddividual sharchalders holding securities in demat mode are allowed 1o vote through their demat account

number and email Il in their demat accounts in erder to access e-Voling Facility,
Logim methed for Individual shorcholders holding securities in demat mode i3 given below:

Tyvpe af sharchnlders Login Method

ledividual Sharchalders | 1, Existing 1DeAS user con visit the e-Services website of NSDL
holding securitics in Vie, hipsdieservices.onsdleom either on o Persenal Computer or on a
demat modie wilh mohile. On the e-Services home page click on the “Benefieial Owner™

con under “Login®™ which is available under *1DeAR" section, this will

=
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prompt you to enter your existing User [1 and Prssword. Alter successiul
authentication, vou will he able to see e-Vaoting services under Value
acded services. Click on “Access to e-Voting™ under e-Voling services
and vou will be able to see e-Voling page. Click on company name or ¢-
Voting serviee provider fe. NSDL and you will be re-directed o -
Voting wehsite of NSDL [or casting your vote during the remote e-Voling
period, .

2 If vou are not pegistered for 1DeAS e-Services, vplion to register is
available @ hups:feservicesnsdleom.  Sclect *Hegister Online for
1DeAS Partal™ o chick at
|_1ltpﬁ_;LwM._[L_!fd|.-;:4.L|_1_1_if'§n_..'_-:_.1|_l'¢'-.‘-'ch{h!:u.-:ﬁiruﬂ.jm

3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL, Open web browser by typing
the following URL: hipsiiwww.evoting nsdbeom! either an a Personal
Computer or on a mobile, Onee the home page ol e-Yoling sysiem 15
launched, click on the jcon “Login™ which is ovailable under
‘ShareholderMember’ section. A new sceeen will epen. You will have to
enter your User 10 (e, your sisteen digit demat account number hald
with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Cude as shown on the
cereen. Adter successiil authentication, you will be redirected 1o NSDL
Depository site wherein you ean see e-Voting page, Click on company
name or e=Yating service provider Le, NSDL and you will be redirected
to c-Noting website of NSDL for easting your vote during the remole ¢-

Voting period.

k. Sharcholders/™embers can also downlond
MNADL Mebile App “NSDL Specde” focility by sconning the QR code

mentioned helow for seamicss voling experience,
MNSDL Mabile App is availoble on

ﬁﬁ-ppSmr& 7 Geogle Flay

Ofran] [DEGAID
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Individual
Sharcholders halding
securities in demat

made with CEsL

I Existing users who have opled for Easi / Fasiest, they can login
through their user id and password. Option will be made availahle
lo reach e-Voting page without any foether authentication, The
URL  for  wsers o login o0 Easi / FEasiest are
111[[:5:.-'-"1.'.'!:h.4:d:-i|ir|d_i:]_.c:nm."m-.-..:,-p_;_i.-'hn:'-|n|:."|4_15ir! or
www cdslindineom andelick on New System M yeasi.

bt

After successful login of Easiasicst the user will be alse able
see the E Voting Menu, The Menu will have links af e-Voting
service provider Lo, NSDL. Click on NSDL 1o east your vote,

Fad

If the user is not registerad for Easi/Fasiest, aption o register iy
available at

hittpsfiweb.cdslingdia com/myensiRevistration/EasiReaistration

4. Aliernatively, the wser can diceetly access e-¥ating page by
providing demat Account Number and PAN No. from a link in
www.edslindizcom home page. The system will authenticate the
user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recarded in
the demar Account. After successtul authentication, wser will be
provided links for the respeclive ESP ie. NSDL where the e-
Voling is in progress.

Indivitdual
Sharcholders (holding
sccarities in demal
modz) [ogin through
their depository
prarticipans

You can also login using the login credentinls of vour demat pocount
through vour Depository Participans registered with NSDLACDSL for -
Vating facility. upon logging in, vou will he able 1o see c=Voting opion,
Click on e-Voting option. vou will be redirceted 1o WSDLACTSL
Drepository site afler successful authentication, wherein YOuU can soe e-
Vaoting feature, Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.c.
MSDL and you will be redirected 1o e-Vaoling website of NSDL for
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period

lmportant note: Members who are unable e retrieve User 1D Password are advised 1o use Foreet Llser
| and Farget Password option available at abivementioned wehsite,
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Helpdesk for Individual Sharcholders holding securitics in_demat mile for any technical [REAI]

pelated to login through Depository e NSDL and CDSL.

| Laogin type "
Individual  Shareholders  holding
spcuriies in demal mode with NSDL

| Individusl Sharcholders holding
securities in demat mode with CDSLL

_I_I-I_nlpr.! esk details

Members facing any technical issue in login can contret NSDL
helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.dn or call a 10l
frec no,; 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL

helpdesk evotine@edslindia.com or contact at 022 23058738 or
022-23058342-43

I [3) Login Method for e-Voting shareholders other than Individual shareholders holding securitics in
| demat mode and sharehollers holding securities in phyvsieal mode.

| How to Lop-in to NSDL e-Voting wehsite?

Lo Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL., Open web browser by twping the following URL:
hitpss i evaling, nsdl.com! either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile,

[
'

Orce the home page ol e-Vatin

fad
n

g system is launched, click on the icon “Login™ which is available
undes “SharchalderMember” section,

A new screen will apen, You will have o enter your User 1D, vour PasswordiOTP snd a
Verilication Code as shown on the screen.

Aftermativelv, i you oo regisfered for NSDL eservices Te MEAS, von can lag=in ar
fitpsceservicesadlcome with youe existtme IDEAS fovin, Once i fogz-inn fo NSDL eseevices afier

sty vour fog-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can progeed to Stop 2 ie. Cast e e

electranically.

4, Your User 10 detnils are given below :

‘ Manner of holding shares i.e, Demat | Your User 10 is:

(NSDL or CDSLY or Physical

demat secount with NSTHL.

&) For Members who hold shares in 8 Character DP 1T fallowed by 8 Digit Client 1D

For example if your DP 10 is IN300%** and Client 1D
s [24*422% then your user 10 is INIO0*## [ 2es4ses

[ demat account with CLSL.

b} For Members who hald shares in 16 Dgit Benclciary 11

Fer  example i your Benefictary 1D s

| ZrArEERErREEEEr  then  wour wser 1D s
*' o
fﬁﬂ_ﬂ.f_ﬁ Fr
g TR,
o T
o = i-'l'-'ui
P B L 5
'\..-zlnl""-\.'-' LE ___.-" Lo
& T e il

helpdesk b sending i reguest al |
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l ¢ For Members holding shares in [ EVEN Number followed by Folio Number repistered
[ Pliysical Form, with the company
Far example il folio number is 001*** and EVEN is
I O1856 theéTr user 102 s 101456001 =*+
"3 Passwird details for sharcholders other than Individual shareholders are given below;
a) [F you are already registered for e-Voting, then vou can user your existing password to login and

Cast WOUE v,

[ b} IT' vou arc using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, vou will need to retrieve the tinitial
passward” which was communicated to you, Onee vou retrieve vour *injtial password’, you need 10 enter
| the “initial password” and the system will foree vou to change your password,

¢} How to retrieve your *initial password"?
{1} I your email 1 is registered in vour demat account or with the com pany, your finitial password” is |
communicated to you on your email 1D, Trace the email sent 1o vou from NSDL from your maifbox, Open |
the email and epen the attachment Le. a pdf file, Open the -padf file. The passwaord to open the pdf file is
your 8 digit client 113 Tor NSDL account, last B digits of client ID far CDSL account or folio number Far
shares held in physical form. The pdf file contains your “User ID* and vour “initial password”,

(11 I your email 11} is not registerad, please ollow steps mentioned below in process for those
sharcholders whose cmail ids are not registercd.

i, I you are unable t retrieve or have not received the = Initial password” or have forgotien your
password:

al Click on “Forgat User Details/Password 2010 you are holding shares in vour demat account with
NaDL or CBSLY aptien available on www evining nsdl.com.

b} Physical User Besed Password? ([1 vou are holding shares in phyvsical mode) option available on
www evoling nsdleom,
) I you are still unable e pet the password by aforesaid two aptions, you can send a reguest o

evilinginsdl.co.in mentioning your demat aécount number/folio number, your PAN, vour name and vour
registered address g,

o) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the c-
Vating system of NSDL.

'
&




SWATI PROJECTS LIMITED

L65993WB1983PLC0O35332
168-0 JAMUNALAL BAIAI STREET, KOLKATA-TO0007

Email; - swatiprojectsitd @ gmail.com
Phone: - 9330077000/ 9985706071
Wi hsite; wwawswatiprojects.com

Ty Alter entering your password, tick on Apree o “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check |
A

3 Mo, vou will have to click on “Login® button.

G, Alter you elick on the “Login™ button, | lome page of e-Voting will open,

I
v

Step 2 Cast your vote clectronically on NSDL e-Vating system,

How to cast vour vote electronically on NSDL e-Vaoling system?
l. After successtul login ot Step 1, vou will be able to see all the companics "EVEN" In which vou are
halding shares and whose voting cvele

2 Select "EVEN" of company for which you wish 1o cast yirur vare during the remote e-Vating period
Mow you are ready for e-Vaoting as the Viing page opens.

3. Cast your vate by selecting approprinte optiens i.e. assent or dissen. verivimadify the number of
shiares for which youwish 1o cast vour vate and elick on “Submit”™ and also “Confirm™ when prompied,

4. Upon confirmation, the messioe “Vole cast sug cessiully™ will be displayed,

5 You can also take the printaut of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print oplion on the
(condirmation page.

6. Unee you confirm your vote an the resalution, vou will not be allowed 1o mixlify vour vore. !

Gieneral Guidelines for sharehalders

L Institutional sharehelders (ie. other than individuals, HUF, NRI e1e.) are requiced 1o send scanned
copy (PREIPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution’ Authority letter ele. with aiiested specimen
signature of the duly autherized signatory(ies) who are authorized 1o vote, 1o the Scrutinizer by e-mail 1o
caagarwalshruticdgmail.com with a copy marked 1o evotingizinsdleoin, Institational sharchoelders (e
wther than individuals, HUF, NR] cte.) can also upload their Board Resolution ¢ Power of Attomey /
Authority Letter ete. by clicking on "Upload. Board Resolution Authority Letter" displaved under "e-
Yaoting" tab in their login,

2, Any person holding shares in physical form and nen-individua! shareholders, who acquires shares
of the Company #nd becomes member ol the Company afier the notice is send theough e-mail and holding
shares a5 of the cut-off date i.e. 23 Scprember, 2021 L the fogin [0 and password by sending a
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request at evatine@wnsdleodn or IssuerBTA, However, if wou arg already registered with NSDL for
remete e-vating, then ¥ou can use your existing user [ and password Tor casting your vate, [f vou forgot
your password, you can reset your password by using “Forgot User DetaileTassword™ of “Physical Llaer
Resel Passwerd™ option avatlable on wwwevatine nsileom or call on toll free no, 1500 1020 990 and
TS00 22 44 30 . In cose of Individual Sharchalders holding sceurities in demat mode who acquires shares
of the Company and becomes 2 Member of the Company alter sending of the Notice and holding shares as
of the cut-oft dute i 17 September, 2022 mav fallow steps mentioned in the Notice of the AGM vnder
atep |2 Y Access to NSDL e-Vaoting svstem™ [Abo el

i It1s strongly recommended not 1o share vour password with any other person and take utmost care
o keep your password confidential, Login 1o the e-vating website will be disshlod upon live unsuccessil
Atempts 1w ey in the comreet password, In such an event, you will necd o go through the “Forgot User

DetaibsPassword?” or “Physical User Heset Password?™ option available on www.evoling.nsdlocom to
resel the password,

4. In case of any querics, vou may refer the I-'rér;um:l;.- Asked Questions (FAGQs) for Sharcholders and
e-vieding wser manual for Sharehaldees available at the downlozd section of wiwweevoling. nsdleom or call
an tell free noa TR0 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30 or send 5 request o Ms, Pallavi Mhatre, Senior
Manager, NS at evotinge@nsdl.eo.in

PProcess for those sharcholders whose email ids are not repistered with the depositories! oo mpany fur
procuring user id and pussword and registration of © mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions sct out
in this notice:

l. I ¢ase shares are held in physical mode plepse pravide Folio No., Name of sharcholder, scanned
copy of the share centificate (front and back), PAN {self=attested scanned copy of PAN card), AATIHAR
(self-attested  scanned  copy of Aadhar Card) by email 10 swaliprojectshditemail com  and
nichetechplinichetechpl.com,

- I case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID {16 digit DPID + CLID ar 16
digit beneficiary 113, Wame, clicnt master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN {selfattested
scanned  copy of PAN  card), AADHAR  (selfattested  scanned copy of Aadhar Cacd) 10
swatiprojeetshdi gmail.com and nichetechpl@nichetechpleom.

-

ER [F you are an Individual sharcholders holding securities in demat mode, wau are requested (o refer to
the login method explained at step 1 (A) 1. Losin method far e-Vuting for Idivideal sharcholders

holding seeorities in demat mode.

4. Alernatively sharchalder/members may send 2 request 1o evatinginsdlcoon or procuring user id
and password for e-voling by providing above mentioned documents,

s e
et |

s =25,

=

5
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A, In_terms of SEBI circular dated December ®, 2020 on_c-Vating facilitv_provided by Listed
Campanics, Individual sharcholders holding securities in demat maode are allowad (o vote through their
demat aceount maintained with Depositorics and Depository Participants. Sharchalders are required to
update their mohile number ond email 11 coreectly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting

12, The vating rights of sharchalders shall be in propartion to their shares of the paid-up equity share
capital of the Company as on the cut-ofl date of [* September, 2022,

135, he sharcholders shall have one vole per equity shares held by them as on the eut-olT date of 1*
September, 2022, The facility of e-voting would he provided once Tor every folioclient id, irrespective of
the numbar ol jaint holders.

14, Sheuti Agarwal, Practicing Company Seerctary (Membceship No, 38797, COP No. 14602) has been
appointed as the Scrutingzer 0 scrutinize the e-voting process in o fair and transperent manner. The
Secrutinizer shall within a pericd not exceeding three (3} working days feom the conclusion of the e-voting
period enblocks the voles in the presence of at least two {2 witness not in the employment and make &
Serutinizer’s Report of the voles cast in fvour o against, i any, forthwith to the Chairman of the
Company,

15, The results shall be declared on or alter the AGM ol the Company, The results declared shall be
placed on the website of Swati Projects Limited within two (2} days of passing of the resolution at the
AGM of the Company and will be commmicated to The ‘Caleuttn Stock Exchanpe Limited and
Muetropelitan Stock Exchange.

By Order of the Board of Dircclors
For Swati Prajects Limited

"Th. . d LLALLEh
P\I]m.._liﬂ": I II{/‘{;*"“?"- x'{?ﬂ\.
fm =Y
| N 1
. ke 2] o™ ]
f_ln-m mn.}_bt r:LIc'E:!r_'-' . IE i 'r?:-'."
Mame: S Have Tadh) LAY A

A
1™ August, 2022 R
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Details of Direetors secking appointment/re-appointment at the Annual General Meeting:

shr muu;:tg__ Caga

| Date of Appointment
Qualifications )
| Expertise in specific  functional

307 Agil, 1972

25" June, 2012

ME in MIS

Finance

-

Mumber of shares held in the

Company

| areas —

Directorships  held  in other | Mis Vinal Investments Limited
companies  {excluding  foreign

companics)

MembershipsChairmanships ot | NIL

Bomed  Committees  of  other

campanics  {includes only  Audit

Commattee’Shareholders’

lnvestors” Griagvance Committes) |

'-j'ﬁ'ﬁlfr'L'-'q-uir_-f shanes
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BALLOT FOHM

P Manee & Registered Address ol the Sole/Trst named member;

23 Mame of the Jaint Holder(s), iFany: 3

3b Bewistered Folio We, /D 113 Mo, CApplicable to lnivestors helding shares in Dematerizlized Forma):

41 mumber of Ordinary Shares held:

I EVEM feevoting event numtberl:

o) [ legr-l L

T) Password:

Metice fs lerciy given that the Thiny Nineth Annesl General Mecting of the members of MYs, Swati Frajects Bimited will be held
ot Thursday the 5% dity ol Seprember, 2022 a0 0 1:30AM at the repistered office of the cormpany ot LeRH, Jamunal) Dajaj Street,
Bl kb= TO0MFT 1o fransace the following businesses:

' Resalution Drescripticon of Rewolution FOR PGATNET |
Mia,
Crclinnry
Blusiness
I :‘ulupnm of the financial Satements of 1he Company for the year
enced 317 March, 2022 wpether with the reports of the

Cirevtors’ amd Avditors’ thereen,

2 1 Reappointment of St Anirag Daga {DIN-02230625), who
¥ TOLIE 0
| = | Appaintment of M, Madi & Associstes, Chartered Aocouniangs
as Btatutory Awditors of the Conipany and ta fix their
FEMUNCrEsin,
wpecial Business
3 Ruegularisafion of Appointment of M Avinash lain (DIN: |
HR620214) agpainted as an Additdensl Independent Dircctor of
the Coimpany

Place: kalknia
(LTS

Sizmature of e Member
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Meite: Flease read the instructions printed below carefully belvre exercizing your vote.
[ty LR B (RS
1. This Ballol Faea s provided for the benefit of the Members who do ool have nocess 10 o- -voling facility,

A Member can opt for enly one mode of voting fe. either through c-voting or by Ballot. 14 Member cast votes by bath
pbcslos, then vating Sone thirousk eocoting shall prevail asd Ballor sholl b rreated as invalid,

3 Fordetailed instroctions on e=voting, please refer 1o e notes appended 1o the Wotice of the AGM.

A, The Berubinreer will collate the votes dawnbonded From the e. voling systent and votes received tiroueh Post to declare the
final resull for cach of the Resolutions forming pant of the Notice of the AGM.

Jia2y Swehh
i||-.|' ‘_;‘l‘.-.|r_ll
a ¥ J
et PR S
N =y
L ]
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ATTENDANCE SLIFP
(To be franded over at the entrance of the Meeting Hall)

Folio No.: DD Neg Client-ID Ne

mame ol Memben(s)

Mame of the Proxy older;

Repisterod Address:

Mumber of Shares Held:

[ hereby record my presence of the 39 Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Thursday the £
Seprember, 2022 o 1130 AM, al Registered Office of the Company at 16813, Famunalal Bajaj Street, Kolkata -
00007

F'Jy_ﬁuluru ol the Memhber f H.:F:T.,-sunan:'lw-.' Prosy HNolder™

S rike onl whichover 15 ned applicable
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{Fursant 1o Sectien [03(6) of the Companies Act, 2003 and Rule 1903 of the Companies (Management and Administration)
Rules, 2003)
FORM OF PROXY

Fealen N LIy Ner, . - Cfenr N N 7

N e o Memberisg: B  Fmpif B

Sepnsreved Aodeaiy ) " .
LIV, Bty the manhorys) off sty ol the above compar fescky appoing:

i N E-pad! fol

Adidfress = = ar fufeng fimfier

2 ernes Lo &

Acliless; = wr fialing himifer

i Mo ) E-rmeisif

Aeledrensd

aw oy o Moy fo vore for me s o e S o belbali o the 39 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Compay Field
o Teneselay the B Seprermber, 2022 at 130 A M, aml o iy enedvarsend hevead T respect of B follondng revolininns:

" Resclution Mo Cescription of Resolution | roR AGATNG
T
I Adaption of the financial statements of e Company far the year ended =
317 March, 2022 together witlo the eeports ol the Threctors™ ond Auditoes’
thercon,
2 .Iv‘.c-rl;r;ﬂintrraunl of Sri Anurnp Daea (DIN:GS239623), who retires by 3
rogation,
3 Appotntment of M, Modi & Associales, (henersd Accouniants s
statutory Alitors of the Company and 10 Gx their remenerntion,
4 o | Regnlarisation of Appointment of Mo Avinask Jain (Dl n;}ﬂu‘}i‘]j]-:}'
I appointed s an Additional Independent Dirvclor of the Company i
ol A ke . e e
Sigred thiv . dap ol MR Segenatnre of Mesibor o = Al Teoiod
G . ‘ : ' Sramg
Stpneraee of Proxyfedelerisl: 1 =3 3

MAYUE: The Fare of Prage dhdy eompdeted moss be depasifed o e fegistered Offce of the Company, 163-B, Jamanadal Beajif
Street, Kotkata-TR0ET mot fatee thon 38 Sowes befire the time foe Sl the maoting




SWATI PROJECTS LIMITED

LE5993WE1953PLCO36332

168-B JAMUMNALAL BAJA) STREET, KOLEATA-700007
Email: - swatiprojectsitd @gmail.com

Fhong; - SE30077000S 905876071

Websile: wwwswaliprojects.com

ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE FOR THE 39™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE COMPANY TO
RBEHELD ON 8" SEPTEMBER, 2002

Mane & Registered Address
of SolefFirst named Member:

Joint Holders Name (1f any)

Folio Mo, { DI ID & Client 113

ma. of Equity Shases [eld

Dear Shareholder,

sulject: 'rocess amd manner for availing E-voting facility:

Pucsuant 1o Provisions of Scotion 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies {Management and
Administrution) Rules, 2004 a5 amended by the Companies (Managensent and Administration) Amendment Rules,
2015 and Regolation 44 of the $EB| {Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations 2015, the
Company s pleased o provide E-veling tacility to the members to cast their votes electronically on all resolutions
proposed o be considered at the Annuzl General Moeeting {£AGM) 10 be held on Thursday , 8" Seprember, 2022 at
B30 AM. ¢ JAS-B, Jawmdal dhafaf Street, Kelbata-TO0WT and at any adjournment thereol. The Company has
enzaged the services of Mational Securities Depository Limited (NSDLY 10 provide the e-voting facility. The g-virling
facility is available at the link hitpszfwwon el pdesk evoting@lnsdilindia.com,

e Electronic Veting Particulars are set out below:

i EVEN (Electronic | USER-ID ' PASSWORD
Vatimg Event
Mumbery

The E-voting Fecility will be available during the following voling period:

==L

cmote c-Yoling start on emote ¢=Voling end an
Hemote e-Veling st Remote ¢-Vl i

| 5" Seprember, 2022 al 900 AM, (IST] TV September, 2022 4t 500 B, (15T

WPlease read the instructions mentioned in point no. 12 of the Notice before EXCTCISING YOUur vale,
By Crder of the Baand
For Swati Projects Limited

Ras Teds
Company Secretary
S Bov Todi

Plaee: Kolkan
Drate: 17 August, 2023
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DIRECTORS REPORT TO THE SHARE HOLDERS

Crear Members,

It is our pleasure in presenting the 39 Annual Report of the business and operations of your
Company {“the Company”™ or “Swali"} along with the Audited Financial Statements and the
Auditor's Reporl of the Company for the financial vear ending 317 March, 2022, The
consalidated performance of the Company and its subsidizries has heen referced to wherever
required.

COVID-19 Impact

At Swati, as we continue in our endeavour to fight waves of the COYID-19 Pandemic, our
priority remains the safety and well-being of our Employecs.

Considering employee safety as paramount, we implemented elaborate supporl mneasures for
employees during the three COVID-19 waves in India.

At the onset of the Pandemic at 2020, to ensure employee safely, we were able to transition 95%
of employces to a work from home arrangement.

Amid these transitions and pandemic-related uncertainties, the well-being of our employecs has
become a eritical focal point.

At Swati. even amid an unprecedented global crisis, we continue to balance success as a business
with exemplary governance and responsiveness to needs of all our Srakeholders.




SWATI PROJECTS LIMITED

Rep. Address: 168-B JAMUNALAL BAJAI STREET. KOLKATA-THHNT
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I
Financial Results . ‘
The summarized financial results for the year ending 317 March, 2021 are as under: ‘

Financial Iighlights : .
{Amount in B5.) ! I

| Particulars : Standalone | Consolidated “
! ~_Asg at March 31, | Ag at March 31, ; |
2022 2021 2022 I 2021
RE".’-E-I“IE from ﬂp@mﬁn‘rﬁ. : '?1.93.216 ] _55,[:'3.-‘1:"—53 ljﬁ.-ﬁa.ﬂ_ﬁa EE,N':.-':"I"E
Otther Income, net - - : 895 m_ =
“Tokal Income 92,985,216 8508,438 | 1,03,63,958 | 85,08,148 {
Less: Expenditure : | ‘
Employee Benefits 9,70,751 7.29,796 1270861 | 72009
Expenses AP el e | '
Depreciation = . = 3,40,606 | e o '
| Other Expenses | 1565714 | 680,751 | _EE,?.H,UE 1 éﬁﬁ,?ﬁl | ‘
Trohit/ (Loss)bafore Tax | 67,6L721 | 70,589,001 | £4,23,416 70,89,901 |
Income Tax 18,04,078 17,84,386 18,04,073 17,84,386 | N
Deferred Tax _ " : ' == T e s T i
Profit / (Loss) after Tax G957,603 | 5305515 46,19,368 EICCCIR |

Performance Review
Diuring the fiscal year ending 31% March, 2022, Gross revenus grew by 9.28 % and Profit after

tax is Rs. 49,58 Lakhs for the year FY 2021-2022 compared to a Profit of Rs. 53.03 Lakhs for
the previous year. |

State of Company's Affairs |
The Company has been registered with the Reserve Bank of Indig, in terms of Section 45-14 of ‘
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and is carrying an NBFC activity of the business of Investment f
in Shares & Securities and Inter-Corporate & Personal Loan. The Company is nan-Deposit

taking WBFC Company. |

Change in the nature of business

These are no Changes in the nature of business of the company during the year under review, !
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Share Capital
The Company’s Paid-up Share Capital as on 3 1™ March, 2022 was Rs, 10,10 Crores,

Performance & financial position of Subsidiary Company (ies), Associates and Joint
Yentures

The Company have one subsidiary companies — Radhashree Roadsters Pvi, Lid.

Financial Highlights of Radhashree Roadsters Pyt Lid.
(Amount in Bs)

Particulars | As at March 31,

! 2022 201
Rewenue from aperations 10,64,847 520,381
Other Income, net . _ 895 | 2113

| Total Income 10,65,742 522694
Less: Expenditure ' : ik
| Employee Benefits Expenses 3,00, 100 305,744
| Depreciation 3,940,606 348012
Other Expenses 763511 5,52.205
| Profit / (Loss) before Tax (3.38273) | {6,84,258) |
“Income Tax -

Deferred Tax =0 e
“Profit / {Loss) after Tax 3,38,275) [6,28,258)

Performance Review of Subsidiary Company

During the fiscal year ending 31% March, 2022, Gross revenue grew by 103.89 w4 and Loss after
tax is Rs, 3.38 Lakhs for the vear Y EI]EE 2022 compared to a Loss of Re, 6.48 Lakhs for the
previous year.
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Material Changes and Commitments, if any, affecting the Fmancial Position of the
Company which has oceurred between the end of the financial year to which the finaneial
statements relate and the date of the report,

There have been no material changes and commitments, which affect the financial position of the
company which have ocourred between the end of the financial year to which the financial
statements relate and the date of this Report.

Transfer to Beserve

During the financial year the Company has transferred Rs. 9,91 529,00 to Statutory Reserves in
terms of Section 45-1C of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

Dividend

The Company has nol made any provision for payment of dividend for the year under
constderation,

Internal Financial Controls

Your Company has in place an adequate interne] contral system commansurate with the size of
its operations. The internal control system comprising of policies and procedures is designed to
ensure sound management of your Company’s operations, salekeeping of its assets, oprimal
utilisation of resources, refiability of its financial information and compliznce. Clearly defined
roles and responsibilities have been institutionalised. Systems and procedures are pericdically
reviewed to kecp pace with the growing size and complexity of your Company’s eperations.

During the financial year under review, no materizl or serious observation has boen regcived
from Statutory Auditors and the Internal Auditors of the Company on such contrals.

Particulars of loans, guarantee or investments

Details of Loans, Guatantess and Investments covered under the Provisions of Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the Financial Statements,

il
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Particulars of Related Party Transaction as per See. 188(1)

All the related party transactions are entered on arm’s length basis and are in compliance with
the applicable provisions of the Act. There are na materfally significant related party transactions
made by the company with any of its Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated
persons which have potential conflict of interest of the company at large. All related party
transactions as required under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 are provided in FORM -
AQC 2 as Annexure 1T o this reporl,

Deposits

The Company did not accept any deposits during FY 2021-2022, falling within the purvizw of
section 73 of the Companies Act, 2015.

Board Evaluation

The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, Board,
Committess and Individual Directors pursuant to the provisions of the Companics Act, 2013,

In a separate meeting of Independent Dircelors held on 31 January, 2022 performance of Non-
Independent Disectors, performance of the Board as a whole and performance of the Chairman
was cvaluated. considering the views of Exscutive Directors and Mon-Execeutive Direclors.

The Board in their meeting held on 31 January, 2022 took note of the Performance evaluation
carried out by [ndependent Dirccters and glso evaluated the performance of Independent
Directors, excluding the Independent Dircctors being evaluated.

Board and Committees

The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide on the Company’s performance and
strategies. During the financial year under review, the Board met 10 {Ten) times. The dates on
which the meeting of the board was held during the year are as follows:
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Sl |Date of  Board | No. OF[ SI.No. [ Date  of  Board | No. Of |
Mo, | Meeting Directors | BMeeting Directors

1 1062021 5 5 [08.11.202] BE 3
2 |30.07.2021 TN K 7 |12.11.2021 iE

3 PRy R 5 3 15012022 B

4 | 11102021 '3 9 0012002 |6 i)
5 21.10.2021 5 10 31.01.2022 6 1

The Company docs not pay any silting fees or remuneration to Mon-executive Director and
Independent Director during the FY 20212022,

All necessary information which is required (o be placed befors the beard as stipulated in
Companies Act, 2013 & rules made thereundee has been placed before the hoard for its review
and consideration.

Audit Committce

During the financial vear under review, the Audit Commitice reviewed the internal contrals put
in place to ensure that the accounts af your Company are properly maintmned and that the
accounting transactions are in accordance with prevailing laws and regulations, In conducting
such reviews, the Committee found no material discrecpancy or wiezkness 1n the internal contrel
systern of your Company. The Committee has also reviewed the procedures [aid down by your
Company for assessing and managing the risks.

During the financial year under review, the Audit Committee met 5 (Five) times to dehberate on
various matiers and the sap between any two Meeting was not more than 120 {(One Hundred
Twenty} days. The required quorum was present in all the Meetings,

During the financial year under review, Audit Committee Meeling was held on 21% June, 2021,
307 July, 2021, 8" November, 2021, 29" January, 2022 and 317 January, 2022,
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The composition, attendance and sitting fees paid are as follows:

Mame of | Designation No. of mecting held during the | Siﬁing_l-'e,cs Paid
Members pericd 5 '
{
| Held Attended
' Sni. Rishi Kopoor | Independent 5 550 i = =
Dircctor
- Sri Shiv  Mani | Independent |3 | 5 :
Ojha Director
' St Shrecgopal | Managing |5 5 a
| Daga Director
| 1 t
‘ Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Commiltee comprises of 3 (Three) Members out of which 2 (Two) are Independent
Directoes and 1 (One) is Direcier,

During the financial year under review, the Commitiee met once on 15™ January, 2022 and all
i the members were present,

Management Discussion and Analysis Report

As required under clawse 4% of the Listing Agreement with the Stack Exchanges, the
Manapement Discussion and Anglysis Report is enclosed as Annexure 111 1o this repost,

Declaration by Independent Dircetors

The Company has received necessary decluration from cach Independent Director under Section
1497 of the Companies Act, 201 3, that hefshe meets the criteria of independence Taid down in
. Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 9013, The declaration of I[ndependent Directors is
| ‘ enclosed with this Reporl.

—_
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Details of Directors/ KM P who have appointed or resigned during the year

Sri Amit Lal was appointed as Additional Independent Director in Board Meeting held on 15"
January, 2022 and regularize as an Additional Independent Director to Independent Director of
the Company in the Extra-ordinary General Meeting held on 25" April, 2022,

Sri Anurag Daga retires by rotation at the ensuing AGM and, being eligible, secks
reappointment; based on the performance evaluation and recommendation of the nomination and
remuneration committee, the Board recommends his reappointment.

Details of Commission received by MD or WTD of the company during the financial year
197(14).

During the financial year, none of the Directors or Key Managerial Persons (KMP) has received
any commission from the Company.

Key Managerial Personncl

In terms of the provisions of Section 2(31) and 203 al the Act, read with Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, Sri Shashi Kumar, Chiel
Financial Officer (CFO)Y and Sri Ravi Tedi, Company Secretary {CS), are the Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company.

Fxtracts of Annual Return for the financial vear as per Section 22(3), MGT-9

As required pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, an extract of annual ceturn in MGT 9
as a part of the Annual Report Annexure L

A copy of the Annual Return will be hosted on the website of the Company o3
hitpsofwww swatiprojeets.com.

Details regarding conservation of energy, technology ahsorption, foreign exchange earnings
and outgo

Information required under Section 134(3) (m} of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 8 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is not applicable to the Company.
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Details of Vigil Mechanism

In campliznce with the provisions of Section 177(9) & (10) of the Act read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, the Company has formulated a vigl
mechanism for Directors and Employees to report penuine coneems.

Corporate Governance

Your Company belicves Corporate Governance is al the core of sharcholder satisfaction. Your
Company’s governance practices are described separately in this Annual Report, Your Company
hae obtained @ certification from M Modi & Associates, Chartered Accouniznls, an our
compliance with Listing Agrecment read with SEBL {Listing Ohligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulation, 2015 with Indian Stock Exchanges. This certificate is attached to the
Report on Corporate Governance,

Auditors
a) Statutory Auditors:

Mis. M Modi & Associates, Chartered Accountamis (Firm Reg. No. 31%141E &
Membership Mo, 034366), Statutery Auditors of the Company, huolds office till the
conclusion of the enswing Annual General Meeting and is eligible for re-appointment.
They have confirmed their eligibility to the effect that their ce-appointment, if
made, would be within the prescribed limits wnder the Act and that they are not
disqualified for re-sppointment.

b} Secretarial Auditor:

Pursuant ta the requirements of Seclion 204(1) of the Act read with Rule @ of Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2004, the Company
has appointed Dipli Damani, a practicing Company Secretary (COP Mo, 20083 &
Membership No. 53998) to conduct the Secretarial Audit for the financial vear under
Teview.

The Scerctarial Audit Report in Form MR-3 for the financial year under review, as
received from Dipti Damani, a practicing Company Scerelary, 1= artached  as
Annexure IV of the Board’s Reporl.
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¢} Internal Auditor:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 138 of the Act read with the Companies (Accounts)
Rule, 2014, the Company has appointed M/s. Ashwani Gupta & Co., Chartercd
Accountants {Firm Reg. No, 003386N & Membership No. 082127}, as Internl Auditar
of the Company.

Aundit Observations
Auditors’ abservations are suitable explaingd in notes to tha Accounts and are self-explanatory.
Auditors' Report

The Auditor's of the Company has not made any qualification, reservation ar adverse remark or
discleimer in his Audit Report for the relevant financial year.

Reporting of Frauds by Auditors

During the vear under review, neither the Statutory Auditors and Internal Auditors nor the
Secretarial Auditors has reported to the Audit Committee, under Seclion 143(12) of the
Companigs Act, 2013, any instances of fraud committed apainst the Company by its officers or
employees, the details of which would need to be mentioned in the Board’s Repart.

Corporate Social Responsibility

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 135 of the Act read with the Companics (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, the Corporate Socil Responsinility (CSR) is not applicable
to the Company.
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Particular of Employeces

Disclasure pertaining to remuneration and other details, as required under Section 197(12) at'the
Act, read with Rule 5{1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuaneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014,

i. Remuneration paid to Managing Direator:
1. %ri Shreegopal Daga — Rs. 2,46,000.00 p.a.
ii. Remureration paid to Other Directors is NIL
i, Remuneration paid to KM
1. %ri lavi Todi, Company Scoretacy — Rs. 4,40,000.00 p.a.
2. 80 Shashi Kumar, Chief Financial Officer — 2,84,781.00 p.a.
iv. The number of permanent empliyees on the payroll of the Company is N1L.
v. The average increase of remuneration of empioyees is normal.
vi. The variation in the market capitalization is nil. As there is no change in market quatation
of shares of the campany during the year, as ne trade in shares ook place.
vii. The remuneration has been paid as per remuneeation palicy of the Company.
viti, Mo employee of the company emplayed throughout / part of the financial year was
paid monthly salary morg than Rs. 5 Lakh per manth ar s, 60 Lakbs in aggrepale.
Disclosure ahout Cost Audit
Cast Audit and maintenance of cost records is not applicable to the Company.,
Compliance with Secretarial Standards

‘The Company is in adherence ol applicable Secretarial Standards.

mAECTE
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Directors Responsibility Statements

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 Director of your company hereby state
and confirm that: -

s, In the preparation of the annusl accounts for Lhe year ended 31 March 2022, the
applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation
relating to material departures;

b, They have selected such accounting policics and applicd them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prodent so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of financial year and of the profit
of the Company lor the same period;

c. The directars have taken proper and sullicient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safepuarding the asscts of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other iregulanties;

d. They have prepared the annual accounts on 4 paing congarn basis;

They have laid down internal finaneial controls in the company that are adeguate aes
were operating cffeclively;

e

f. They have devised proper systems 1o cnsure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and these are adequate and are pperating effectively.

Statotory Disclosure

None of the Directors of your Campany are disqualificd as per pravisiens of Section 164(2) of
| the Companies Acl, 2015. | ‘
1
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Disclosures under fhe Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressaly Act, 2013

The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at the workplace and has adapted a
Policy on Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment at the Workplace in line
with the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder, The Policy aims to promote a healthy
work environment and to provide protection to employees at the workplace and redress
complaints of sexual harassment and related matters thereto.

Significant & Material Orders Passed by the Regulators

During the financial vear there were no orders from regulators or courts affecting the going
concern of the company. There were no disputesiappeals with various statutory authorities
impacting the financial position of the company.

Acknowledgements and Appreciation

¥ our directors take this opportunity to thank the customers, shareholders, emplovees, lender and
bankees for their consistent support and encouragement to the Company. We are sure you will
join our directors in conveying cur sincere appreciation to stakeholder of the Company and
Associates for their hard work and commitment. Their dedication and competence have ensurad
that the Company will be a significant playver in Business.

Place: Kolkata By Order of the Board of Dircetor
Date: 30'™ May, 2022 For and on behalf of Swati Projd

St

Shrecgoap! Daga

Anurag Dagy

Muanaging Director Director

DIN: 00397379 DIN: 05239623
(%l
Rishi Kapoor Amit Lal
Tndependent Director Independent Director

DIN: 03422654 DIN: (19469574
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GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

Company Registration Details s

The Company is registered in the State of West Bengal, India, The Caorpaorate Identity Mumbar
(CIN) allotted to the Company by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCAY is
L6599 WRI983PLCO36332.

Maintenance of Shares

The Company’s Registrar & Transfer Agent is M5, Niche Technelogies Private Limited having
their registered office at 3A, Auckland Flace, 7% Floor, Room Mo, TA & 7B, Kolkata — 700 017.

Annual Report

The Annual Report contzining inter alia, Audited Annual Accounts, Director's Report, Auditor's
Report and other important information is circulated to members and other entitied thereto,

Listing on Stock Exchange

The Company’s Shares are listed on Caleutta Stock Exchange of India Limited [CSE) and
Metropolitan Stock Exchange of Indis Limited (MSEL).

Payment of Listing Fees & Depository Fees

Annual Listing Fees for the year 2021-22 was paid on 10" May, 2021 to the Metropolitan Stock:
Exchange of India (MSEI} and & Tuly, 2021 to the Caleunta Stock Exchange of India Limited
(CEE). -

Annual Custodv/Issuer fee for the year 2021-22 was paid on 10" May, 2021 by the Company to
National Securitics Depositorics Limited (WSDL) and Central Depository Services {[ndia)
Limited (CDSL), -
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SEBI Complaints Redress System (SCORES)

The investor complaints are processed in a centralized web-based complaints redress system by
Securities Exchange Board of India for debt listing. The salient features of this system arc
centralized database of all complaints, online upload of Action Taken Reports (ATRs) by
concerned companies and online viewing by investors of actions taken an the complaint and its

current status, Till the date of the report the status of the investor compliance is NIL.

Green Initiative

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs had taken the Green Initiative in Corporate Governance by
allowing paperless complisnces by Companies through electronic made,

Your Company supports the Green Initiative and has accordingly decided to send all

communications to its sharchaolders to their respective registered E-matl addresses,

Your Company sppeals to vou, its sharcholders, who are yet to register your E-mail addresses that
they tuke necessary steps for registering same 50 that you can also become a part af the instiative and

coniribute towards a grecner envirenment.,

Distribution of Equity Sharcs

Dis-:_u' ibution of Holdings (Mo. of Shares)

I. No.| No. of Shares

I - 500

el

409551 |

501 — 1000

1001 — 3000

478886

333

02695

117,360 |
3,70,920
&, 010K

No. of Holders | % To Totall Total Shares _;_‘_.'fu-i:fl:TﬂTél_-

11620 |

0.0000 |

0

| 10001 - 30000

sax

00000 |

i

{50001 - 100000

0.2693

2,20,080

5
I
2
3,
4. | 5001-10000
5
[
7

1000 — And Abave

1.6173 |

TOTAL

100,0000

T 93,85.640

C O 1,00,00,000 |
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Annexure 1

Form No.MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN AS ON THE-FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON
315T MARCH, 2021

[Pursuant to seciion $2(3) af the Companies Acr, 2003 qmd rule 120 of the
Companics (Management and Adminisirationi Rules, 20147

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

i, [CIN L&65993WB1983PLCN36332
i, Registration Date Sl 20" May, 1983
i Name of the Company L | Ms. Swali Projects Limited
v, Eﬁ.lcgnryfiihIJI-{L'ulr;g_-:Jr;-';::n['ﬂu: Company i E?uman-y limited by Shares { Non-govt,
Company
v. | Address of the Registered office and contact | T6EB, Jamunaial Bajaj Strect,
| details Kolkata - TR
R Whether listed company | Yes

| Caleuta Steck Exchange (CSE)

' Metropolitan Stock Exchange (MSE])

vii. | Mome, Address and Contact details of ‘ -]"«llu'hé'Ter:Hﬁf:;ln'giés Pul Ltd.
Registrir and Transfer Agent, tFany | 34, Auckland Place, 7" Floor,
; - Raom No. 74 & &B. Kolkata-700017
Phone: 133-2235727007271

Email: nichetechplitinichetechpl eom
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I PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the husiness activities contributing 10% ar more of the tial wroaver of the company shall
be stated:-

Sr. MName and Deseription all MIC Code of the o2 to total teenover of the
i i !
MO ain products/ services Product/ service campiny

| NBFC — Non Deposits Taking
' Providing Loans

T aaur L007

111, PARTICULARS OF HOLIING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Si o I Nameand | CINGLN | Holding! = %ol Applicahl
| Address ol ! Sunsidiag Share e

' The ¥ 51lcid

{ Company [RELRRs Section

7 Rudiashre | UGI30WB2016PTC21562  Subsidiary | 100%
| ¢ Roadsters | 7
Private
Limited
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Eguity)

i, Category-wive Sharelolding

Catepory of

Mo, of Shores Lield at the

heginning of the year of the vear
Shareholders
Demat  Phy Tol uy of Demat  Phys Total
sicul Tonal ical
Shares
A. Promoter
1 Tnelicn :
a} Individual! WaEE - WA51T8 | 20634 | I6.7IYG0 e, 72,200
HUE el | | :
by Centeal Govt, - - - . = = E
o) State Govi(s) |- e - - SN
dy Budies Corp Tiagzm (- Tanzon | 2817 | AT 77020
e} Banks /F1 | HhR = ; L i
1) f».ny Other = - - - = s 5
Sub-total (AN} - FiianaE o aasIs | 3T Haan 2IAH A
2 Foreisn
18
bl
& o
(i
ey 3
s . gle o g
e —e Simile J? =
o
QL o
TR

By, 0l Bhanes Leld ot the end 24

Chiarge
durine
thi vear

L
Tl

Sliees

1,55 L IRN

TRhE 371

IRESE O DaND



o} MR-
Individuals
Iy Cridgr-
ndividuals
i} Bodies Corp.

) Banks / 1

k) Any Other....

Sub-tolal{ AN -

Total Promoter
Shaveholding
(A=A
(AX2)

B. Puhlic
Shareholding
I, Posifations

a) Mutual Funds

I:r‘.l Banks ¢ F T

&) I:'énlm"l_;:]-;w!.

ﬂj Slare {_i.'n:':;r'-i.{:c ]-

] Venture

[

Tireaas

__Capital Funds |

1} Insurance
___ Companies
gy [lls

i) Fureign
| Wemure

Capital Funds

'i]. {hers
(speeify)
Sub-total (BY1)

2. Mon
Institnions

- -
- -

|

|
- |

i
| - 1108325
|
= -
|
|
|
|

| 23572

TRAE AT

o

245

21H55

0,255

[



'a) Bodies Carp. |
(i} Indian

ASALSTS
|

| (ii) Overseas

S hdvdak |

(i) Individual
shareholders
halding neminal
share capital upto | .
Rs. [ lakh

; 3006,
el

(i1) Indivicdual '
sharcholders
halding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs |
lakh

E]DLhera{SpT.c.,lI:.]n P ,_,_ ]

Sub-total (B)(2)

TR 3SERE15 6,
' L Gia
"""" | 3s62s78 | 206,
Sharehalding S
(By=(B)1)+
(B2
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| |

ATB=C) |

J5,61,8T4 T3 Bk, 1 20
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i Shib
i
3 L0100
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ii.Sharcholding of Promoters

Sr Shareholder's

Mame

(AW PDE0STE)

| Shrecgopal Daga
(AALHS2654D) |

Shreezopal Dapa
[ADWPLI06LH)
Sudha Dapa

(AW P D300

L Walsala Daga

L.ﬁl]]’!‘.".{«l-ﬁ'.’-:{i-'l
Vinal
Invesfrnents
Lirnifed

{AADCN1555E)
| Ganpati Stecks

Sharenolding at the  |Shareholding at the end of

heginning of the year the yvear
o, of % of  |%of ] MNo. of % of  %%of Y%
iShare total Shares Share total Shares change
s Shares Pledged / s Shares Pledged /  in share
iof the  |encumber af the  ‘encumber holding
i compe led to total lcompan 'ed to tetal during
ny shares o ‘shares the year
2250 (D44 = CIG00D 0035 00N
E0925 LD | - R1280 | 0.507 5 .19
40128 n:r.i':u:?_':'- Tadr0n 0636 0,157
Cey7EEs 11607 1. | 94020 9309 - 2208
; o |
64200 | 7194 58272 | 5770 1,424
u
T Tyagzoo | zoEd - T 2348 = 5T
ot
= = [ T | so00n | 4050 4950
0

Total

1103328 | 13572 2409520 | DRHSS 0265




SWATI PROJECTS LIMITED

Reg. Address: [08-B JAMUNAL AL BAJA) STREET, KOLEATA-700007 i

CIN: L63993WEB 1983PLO036332 E mail: swat iprojectshdiramail.com !

Phone: D33-22385 | D2/+91 9830077000, Website: www swatiprojeciz.com _ ‘
iii.change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, Iif there is no |
change ‘|
SRS Sharcholding at thc'Ecginn]ng'n:.:-f Cumulative Shareholding during '
mnd the year ihe vear | ‘

L Wo, of shares  %bof tolal :i*i'u. of shares % of toml ‘

mhares of 1he shares of the [

GOy oMY
AL the hcg‘mrii::g of the VLT 1193325 23572 1193325 | 23572
|
|
Date wise Increase / Decrease 1215995 13,79 | 2409320 23.355 ! ‘
in Promotars Share holding I}
during the year specifying the !. I
ireasons for increass ‘
| deerease (2.4 allotment /

trznsfer ¢ bonus! sweat equily '
:I:l':.'-l:l: | ‘
lat the End of the year 2409320 23855 2409320 23.855 ‘
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V, INDEBTEDNESS: MIL

Indebtedness of the Company including interest vutstanding/accrued but not due

for payment

|I'Iﬂx.‘.1!;|-:.‘.lil:||.'n.:-':1 al the hl.",';!i]]l'lir&g | = =)

of the Onancial year
i} Principal Amoun
i) Tnterest due but nol paid
it} Interest gecmeed bul not

Totali i+Hi+iin) b

Change in Indebtedness | =

during the financial year

- Addition

- Reduction ;
Net {_';h:mgc TR I =
Indebtadness at the -

‘end of the financial vear
i} Principal Amoum
A1) Interest due bat not pad

Tt Interest peerued bud mot
due

Towl GHiey |-

5','~.‘-u-n..'d Loy e

excluding
deposits

ruE

Llrsecered

Lonns

I}.:r-mi.ﬁ

[l

Indehtedness
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AND KEYMANAGERIAL

V1. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS

4 A. Remuneration to Manaqgi
| Manager
Sl Mo Particulars of Remuneralion
L0 Gowsary

| (a)Salary ag per provisions comtained in
section| T 1) af the Income Tax At
1961

ibyValue of perguisites w's 17(2) Income
| Tux Act, 1961

! | {c)Profits in few of salary under section
[ 73} Incoame Tax Act, 19l

2. | Stock Oplion
|5 SweBaiy
1 1 Commission
| | = as o of profit
- Oithers, specify...
5 . Others, pl;!.l‘i'.:.' ST?H.“:": -
, 6, Towi(A)

Ceiling as per the Act (5% of Net Prefin)

ERSONNEL

Director, Whole-time Directors _and/ar

MWane of ] Timal
pDM T Managcr Amouil
; ﬁ.hr'e:egc-pal.ﬂaga (Managing
Girector
2,46,000.00 +.46,000.00
| 2,46.000,00 3 46,000.00

S 4T SRI0O0 AT EFTI0
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B. Remuneration_to other drrccmﬁ,_ H

&1, Mo Pt F"-;:TILIJ!JI.,:- -a:l’r HLI‘I‘IEI'IL]'..[TI.'TI'I_ -3 i = Tisal ',

Name al Directors ' ‘

[ > Amoatnil ‘ |

' Independent Dircetors Sri Rishi Sri Shiv Mani |

Kapoor Oiha ‘

-Fee for attending board, committee
| maetings

Coammission

|
Others, please specify =1 -
'fum!(” — . i - = = = z 3 ‘ ‘

! Other Mon-E secutive Directors SriAnurig smil Warsala
Diaga Craga ‘

| -Fee for atending board. commilles
mectings T

| -Commission 2 ' , ‘
-Citheers, please specify |
|

Tonal 2) : e z

i
i |
Tatzl{)={1+2) = E = T : ‘ ‘
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| sl,
(I[N

E-

.

C. Remuneration to Ke

MD/Manager/WTD

Particularsaf

Femunarslion

{Jr-_‘m.u...tur_'.
(a)Salary 85 por provisions
contained in section] 70 o f
e Income-tax Act L8061
(h1Waloe of perquisites
wh 1702 lncome-fax AL

| i9al

(e Profits in licu of salary u's
1713 Income-tax Act. 1961

Sk Liption N
| Sweat Equity
" Commission
= a5 % of profi
-othirs, specily...
ijlh-:-ux:.._ﬁlcﬂ::r: :i|:-:-:i1'_1:'

ol

Managerial

CEC

Kpy Manazenal Personnel

Company
Secretary

(Ravi Todi)
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= e B

b A W

QOther

Fatl

T4 TR

12478100



SWATI PROJECTS LIMITED

| Reg. Address: 16R-B JAMUNALAL BAJ Al STREET, KOLREATA-TMHWKT
CIN: L6S993WERE 1 983PLCD36332 E mail: swatiprojectshiaidemaleom

| Phone: 033-22383 102491 9830077000, Website: waw swatiprojectscnn
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Annexure - 11 ‘

Form No, AOC-2

Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered inlo by the company with relabed ‘
partes referred to in sub-section {1} of section 1828 of the Companies Act, 2003 mcluding certain
arms length transactions under third proviso thereto:

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length hasis:

{i1) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relatienship - M.A.

(b)  MNature of contracks/arrangements, tra nsachons - NLA.

{c) Dhaeation of the contracks / arrangements/ transactions- N.A.

{(d)  Salient terms of the conlracts or arrangements of ransactions including the value, if any

- MNLA

(¢}  Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements of transachons. MN.A,

(£} Date(s) of approval by the Board - M.A,

(g Amount paid as advances, if any - N.A.

({34] Diate on which the special resolution was passed in general meehing as required under ;

first proviso Lo section 185- DL A. ‘
|

9 Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis:

G.M,  [articulars Details . |

fa) Namels) of the related party and nature ' ' |
relationship

[ (b} | Mature of
conltracls/arrangements/ transactions

ic) |Duration of  the  contracts | M.A. '
| grrangements ) transactions

(d) | Galient tferms of the conbracts of
arrangements or transaction  tcluding
the walue, iF any.

(2] | Dateds) of Approval by the Board MLAL i |

(fi | Amount paid as advance, if any RLAL

_For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Swati Projects Limited

_F___.—-—'._'_-_'_‘_? |
,L,.--_.'-i
Managing Director L__

Place : Kolkata For Swati

Date :30% May, 2022 *

L_—._

I.‘ D __1:.-_ e -, Ha— i v - 1 - Er.ll___..

Director Diracine
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Annesure = I11

AANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT:
Pursuant 1o Clause 49 of Listing Agreement, a Management Discussion & Analyiis report is given belows -
1. NDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS

The perfarmance of the Company was satisfaclory during the year under review. Your Company incterred profil
Red9. 57,643/ during the financial year 2021-2021. Your directors ars hopeful o achieve betler resulls an
futwre.

Il

7, QUTLOOK 0N OPPORTUNITIES, THREATS, RESK AND CONCERNS

As Tar ps the fisure osleok is cencemed, the Company i5 expested 1o increase the scope of the NBFC Busines
in the future, constidering the facs that industrial growih Picks 1.

The Company 15 in posilion to compete with ity competilors by better cusionicr services.
3. IMTERMAL COMTROL SYSTEMS ANDTH EIR ADEQUACY

Your Company is committed 1o praintairing high standards of intemnal conirols designed ta provide aocurscy of
information, efficicnoy of operations, and securily of pssels, The company has adequate intemal conlnels
commensurate with the size and naturs of its operitions 1o ensure ardedly and efficient conduct of Business.
Those controls casure (he safeguasding of assets, prevention and detection of fravd and errar, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting reconds, timely preparation of reliable financial informaticat and adnerences Lo
companies’ pelicies, procedyres and tegn] obligations, The audit coenmittes of the Board of Ihreclors meels
perindically to review the performance as reported by the auditors,

4, FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

The company's revenue from operations for the finarcial year 2021-2022 is Ky, 92,98, 2165 as comaared 1o L
previous year of Rs, 85,08,4387. The profit made for the current Financizl Year is Re. 49,57,6430 The margin
earned during the year is thin as compared to the previous year die to the reasea of stil¥ competitinn & Cilabal
rocessionary end. The Dircclors expect betier results in the next coming yuisr.

4 MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS FROMNT
There hias been no development on the Hunan Tosoures Indiesirizl Relatcas Front denng the vear
6, CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Management Discussion and Analysis report are based on cedfain assumptions and cxpectations of futune
events. The Company cunnel guarantee that fhese assumptions and expectations are accurate or will be realized
by the Company. Actual resulis could dicfer materially from thase expressed o implied, Tmportant Faciors laat
could make deference to the Company's operalion include glebal and Indian market conditions, changes in the
Government Begelations, Tax regimes, WTO Regulations and such other faciar, The Company pssumes oo
responsibility 1o publicly amend, modify or revise any of these stutements on the basis, of any seksoquen
develapmnents, information or £vents.

Date: 30% May, 2022 For Swa imited
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ansoine Divector and CFO Cerdiflication

M o

To Whom B Moy Coneern

We, Shreegopal Daga, Chairman & Managing Diirector ard Shashi Kumar, Chief
Finamcial Officer cemfy that:

1. We have reviewed the fnancial statements and cash flow statement for the year ended
31 March, 2022 and 1o the best of our knowledge and belief:

4} These statements do not conlain 2ny materially unirue statement or omil any
material fact or coptain statements that might be misteading;

b} These stalements together present a g znd Tair view of the Company’s affairs and
are in compliance with existing Accounting Standards, applicable laws and
regulations,

2 To the best of our knowledge and belief, so transzctions enrered into by the Company
during the year ended 317 Barch, 2022 are fraudulent, illegal or vichative of the
Company's code of conduct,

3. We accepl responsibility for establishing and maintzining internal controls [or
financial reporing and we kave evaluated the effectivencss of internzl conieol
systems of the Company pertaining Lo fmancial reporting. Deficiencies in the design
or operation of such internal controls, il any, of which we are aware, have hean
disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee and steps have been faken 1o
rectify these deficicncies.

4. i) There has not been any significan: change in internal control over financial
reporting during the year under reference;

ii) There has not been any significant change in aecounting policics during the year
requiring disclosure in the notes 1o the financial statements; and

i} We are mot aware of any instance dering the year of significant [raud with
invalvernent therein of the management or any employes having = significant role in
the Compary’s internal contrel system over financial reporting.

Place: Kolkata
Date: 30" May, 2022

T2 S e

" (Shreepopal Daga) (Shashi Kumar)
Chairman & Manaping Director Chief Financial OiTicer

)|
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Neclaration from Independent Director pursuant to Section 14H7) ol the Companies Act, 2005

I

RISHI KAPOOR
Independent Director
10133-5, GALI KHATIKAN, BAZAR DHAB KHATIRAN,
AMRITSAR-143001, PUNIAE, INDIA
Email: rishibrgnbo@dgmaill com
Phone: 8725030320

I, Rishi Kapoor, Son of Late Shri Bryj Lal Kapoor born on 27" Aupust, 1974, resident of Sfo.
Late Brij Lal Kapoor, 1013X-3, Gali Khatikan, Bazar ‘Dhab Khatikan, Amritsac — 143001,
Punjab, India, do hereby declare that [ am not disqualified to act as an Independent Director af
‘ hifs. Swati Projects Limited and furtber deelare that:

1 am a person of integrity and possess relevant expertise and expenence.
i} I am not a Promoter of the Company or its holding, subsidiary or associate Company.

i} | am not related to Promoters o Directors in the Campany, its holding, subsidiary, or
associate Company.

I have no pecuniary relationship with the company, its holding, subsidiary, or associate
company, ot their prameters, or dicectars, during the two immediately preceding financial
years or during 1he current fimancial year;

None of my relatives has or had pecuniary relationship or transaction with the company,
its holding, subsidiary or associate company, of their promoters, o dircctors amounting
to two percent or mare of ils gross tumover ar total incame or fifty lakh rupees or such
higher amount as may be prescribed, whichever is lower during the two immediately
preceding financial years or during the current financial ycar,

] neither myself nor any of my relatives:

Holds or held the position of a key managerial personal o iz or has been employee of the
company or its helding, subsidiary or associate company in any of the theee financial
years immediately preceding the financial vear in which 1 am proposed to be appainted:

is or has been an emplovee or proprietor or & partocr, in any of the three financial years
immediately preceding the financial year in which [ am proposed to be appointed, of <

|. Firm of auditors or company secretaries in practice or cost suditor of the company
or its holding, subsidiary or associate company; ot

3. Any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the company,
its holding, subsidiary or associate company amounting to ten percent or more of
the gross turnover of such firm;



RISHI KAP'OOR

; Independent Director
101355, GALI KHATIEAN, BAZAR DHAY KHATIEAN,
AMRITSAR-142001, PUMIAE, [ND1A
Email: rishibrgnbef@gmail com
Phone: 8725056320

1. 1 do not hold together with my relative’s bwo pércent or mane of the total voting
power of the company; of

 1am not a Chief Executive or Director, by whatever nama called of any non-
preorganization that receives twenty [ive percent or more of its receipts from the
company, any of ils promoters, directars ar its helding, subsidiary or associale
company or that holds two percent ot more af the total voling power of the
company: and

F. 1possess swch other qualifications as may be preseribed.

Oz

Date: 30 May, 2022 Rishi Kapoor

Place: Kaolkata Independent Director




SHIV MANI OJHA
Independent Director
RAMAIPATTI, MAHUARIA,
WIRFAFUR — 231001, UTTAR PRADESH, INDIA | |

Email: spdagagroupamiltsar@gmail.com
Phons: 92161 1267

Declaration from Independent Director pursuant (0 Seetion 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 |

Mahuaria, Mirzapur, Utter Pradesh - 231001 da herehy declare that [ am not disqu alified

I, Shiv Mani Ojha {(DIN: 0R007D4T) residing at Sfo. Kali Prasad OQjha, Ramaipatti, ‘
to act as an Independent Director of Ms, Swati Projects Limited and further declare that:

A 1am a person of integrity and possess relevanl expertise and experience. | |

B. i)1am not a Promoter af the Company or its holding, suhsidiary or associate Company. | ‘
i) 1 am not related to Promoters or Birectors in the Company, its holding, subsidiary, or
associate Company. ‘ |

¢ 1 have no pecuniary relationship with the company, its holding, subsidiary, or associate .
company, or their promaoters, ar dircelors, dering the two immediately preceding financial
years of during the current financial year; ‘

13, None of my relatives has or had pecuniary relatienship o transaction with the company,
its holding, subsidiary or associzle company, of their promaoters, or directors amounting |
to two percent or maore of s gross urnaver or tatal income or fifty lakh rupees or such ‘
higher amount as may be prescribed, whichever is lower doring the two immediately |
preceding financial years o during the current financial year; |

E. | neither myself nor any of my relatives: ‘

a. Holds or held the position of a key managerial persanal or is or has been employes of
the company o its holding, subsidiary ar associate company in any of the three '
financial years immediately preceding the financial year in which [ am proposed te be |
pppointed; |

b [5 or has heen an employes or proprietor or a pariner, in any of the three financial ||
vears immediately preceding the financial veir in which | am proposed (o b .
appointed, of — | ‘

1. Firm of auditors or company secretarics in practice or cost auditer of the company or _
its halding, subsidiary or associate company, o ‘ |
‘E_l:-rﬂ ‘I--':{;
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SHIV MANI OJHA

Independent Director
BAMAIPATTI MAHUARLA,
MIRZAPUR - 231001, UTTAR PRADESH, MDA
Ernail: szdagaproupa paritsar@pmail.com
Phone: G2E61 12878

b2

Any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the company, its
holding, subsidiary or associate company amounting 1o len percont of Moers of the
gross turnover af such firm;

3. 1 do not hold together with my relative’s two percent or mare of the total vating
pawer of the company; o

4, 1 am not a Chiel Executive or Director, by whatever name called of any non-
prerganization that receives twenty five percent or more of its receipts fram the
company, any of its promaters, directors or its holding, subsidiary or associaie
company or that holds two percent Of mare of the ttal voting power of the company;
and

. 1 possess such other qualifications as may be preseribed.
-
Date; 30" May, 2022 Shiv Mani Ofha

Place: Kolkata Independent Director




AMIT LAL

Independent Director
House Mo, 57, Gali Mo, 183, New Dashmesh Mamar
Jaura Phatak, Amritsar - 143001
Email: amit_lal4u@yahoo.co.in
Fhone: 8725056313

Declaration from Independent Direetor pursuant is Section 149071 of the Companies Acl, 3

I, Amit Lal (DIN: 09465575) residing at House No. 57, Gali Ne, 183, Mew Dashmesh
MNagar, Jaura Phatak, Amritsar-143001 do hereby declare that [ am not disqualified to act
as an Independent Director of M/s. Swati Projects Limited and further declare that:

G. | am a persen of integrity and possess relevent cxpertise and experience.

H. 1}l am not a Promoter of the Company ar its holding, subsidiary or associate Company.

i1} I am not related to Prometers or Directors in the Company, its holding, subsidiary, or
associate Company.

| have no pecuntasy relationship with the company, its holding, subsidiary, or associale
company, or their promaters, or directors, during the two immediately preceding financint
years or during the current financial year,

None of my relatives has or had pecuniary relationship or transaction with the company,
its holding, subsidiary or associale company, oF their promoters, or directors amounting
to two percent or mare of il5 grOss tarmowver ar total income or fifly lakh rupees or such
higher amount as may be prescribed, whichever is lower during the two immediately
preceding financial years or during the current financial year;

1. 1 neither myself nor any of my relatives:

¢, Holds or held the position of a key managerial persenal or is or has been employee af
the company or its holding, subsidiary or aseociate company in any of the three
financial years immediately preceding the financial year in which | am proposed o be
appointed;

d. 15 ar has been an employee or proprictor o & parniner, in any of the three financial
years immediately preceding the financial year in which 1 am proposcd o be
appointed, of -

5. Firm of suditors or company sccretaries in practice or cost auditor of the company or
its holding, subsidiary or associale company; or
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AMIT LAL

Independent Dirvector
House No. 57, Gali Mo, 1813, New Dashmesh Nagar
Naura Phatak, Amritsar - 143001
Email: amit |ldu@yahoo.cain
Phone: 8725056315

Any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the company, its
holding, subsidiary or sssocinte company amounting o ten persent or mors af the
aross turnover of such fiem; w

i do not hold together with my relative’s two percent ot more of the total voling
power of the company; o

| am not a Chief Exceutive or Director, by whatever name called of any non-
preorganization that receives bwenty five percent ar more of its receipts from the
company, any of its promoters, directors or its holding, subsidiary or associate
company or that holds two percent oo mors of the Lotal voting power of the company;
and

.. | possess such other quelifications as may be prescribed.

At

Dhate: 30° May, 2022 Amit Lal

Place: Kolkata independent Divector




BAID & BENGANI ASSOCIATES LLP,

COMPANY SECRETARIES
FIRM REGISTRATION NO. L2021WR010400

Century Plaza, 81, N.5.Road, 2nd Floor, R.N.217, Kolkata-700001, West Bengal, India.
E-mnil: h:tidlmnganller.‘u_:mhm:r.ﬂﬂm; Ph- +91- 9831115563, 97455319844

FORM NO.3 MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REMORT
For the financial year ended 314 March, 2022

[Prrsuant o Section 20401) of the Companies Act,<2003 and rile No. 9 of the Companics
fAppointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel Rules, 20404

I'o,

Iie Members,

awall Projects Limited

(CIN: LO3903WRI9R3PLCO36332)
168 B Jamunalal Bajaj Street
molkala- 700007

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence (0 good corporate practices by Mis, Swali Projects Limited (hereinafier called the
Company ). Scerctarial Audil was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis lor
evaluating the corporate conducts/stalutory complhances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of M/s, Swali Projects Limited books, papers. minute books, forms and
returns filed and other records muntained by the Company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial mudit
and the representations and clarifications made by the Company., We hereby report that in our
opiion. the Company has, during the avdit peried covering the linanetal year ended on 315t March,
2022 generally complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company
has proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and
sizbject o the reporting made hereinalter:

We have examined the books, papers. minute books. [orms and retums filed and other records made
available to us and mamtamed by MYs. Swatt Projects Limited for the hinancial vear ended on 3 1st
March, 2022 according 1o the provisions of:

i The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder:
V. The Securites Contraets (Repalation) Act, 1956 CSCRA) and the rules made thereunder;

1. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Repulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

- . 1 ﬁ-‘ .. .'I



SAID & BENGANI ASSOCIATES LLP,

COMPANY SECRETARIES
FIRM REGISTRATION NO. L202Z1WEO10400

Century Plaza, 81, N.5.Road, 2nd Floor, R.N.217, Kolkata-700001, West Bengal, India,
E-mail: baidbenganillpwyahoo.com; Ph- +91- 9831115563, 074858195844

iv.  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to
the extent ol Foreign Direct Investmenl, Owerseas Direct Investment and External
Commercial Borrowings:

vo  The following Regulations and Guidelines preseribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (*SEBI Act’) viz: -

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Substantial Acquisition ol Shares and
Fakeovers) Regulations, 2011 (Mot applicable to the Company during audit period):

b) The Securitics and Exchange Boord of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015;

¢ The Seeurities and Fxchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018(Applicable to the Company during audit period):

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Base Emplovee Benefits) Regulations,
2004 (Mot applicable to the Company during audil period);

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue and Listing of Debt Securitics)
Regulutions, 2008 {Not applicable 1o the Cowpany during audit period);

I} The Sccurities and Exchange Board of India {Registrar to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

2} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009
(Mot applicable to the Company during audit period); angd

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Sccurities) Regulations, 2018 (Not
applicable to the Company during audit period);

1) The Securitics and Exchange Board of Indin (Listing Obligations and  Disclosure
Kequirements) Rezulations, 2015 |

vi.  Other Laws that are applicable to the Company, as per the representation nade by the
management,

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Following: -
(i} Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

(ii) Listing Agreements entered into by the company with CSE Limited and MSEI Limited.

K



BAID & BENGANI ASSOCIATES LLP,

COMPANY SECRETARIES
FIRM REGISTRATION NO. L2021WE010400

Century Plaza, 81, N.5.Road, Znd Floor, R.N.217, Kolkata-700001, West Bengal, India.
E-mail: baidbenganillp@yahoo.com; Ph- +91- 0831115563, 9745819844

We report that during the year review, the Company has complied with the provisions ol the Acts,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines and Standards mention above. '

We Furlher report that, the compliamee by the company of applicable financial laws such as direct
and indireet tax laws and maintenance of financial records and books of acccunts have not been
cevicwed in this audit since the same have been subject To review by the statutery fimeial auditors.
tax auditors and other designated professional.

We lurther report that, the Board of Directors of the Company is duly comstiluted with proper
halanee of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Dircetors. The changes
in the composition of the Board ol Directors that ook place during the period under review were
carricd out in compliance with the provisions of the Act,

Adleguate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, Agenda and detailed notes
an Agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists lor secking and obtaining
further information amd charifieations on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaning ful
participation at the meeting.

As per the minutes of the mectings duly recorded and signed by the Chairman, the decisions of the
[toard were unanimous and no dissenting views have been recorded,

We further report that, based on the information provided and representation made by the company
and also on the review of compliance certificate / reports taken on record by the Board of directors
of the company, in our opinion there ore adequate systems and process in he company
commensurate with the size and operations of the company Lo menitor and ensure compliance with
applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

For Baid & Bengani Associates LLP

(i I,
Tl:l:'--lh'-l'lrlh Yot !

Rishabh Baid

{ Designated Partner) :

Place: Kolkata
Member No.: 33446 CP Nos 12365
Devte: 19072022

Udin: AQ33446000065091 1

&
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BAID & BENGANI ASSOCIATES LLP,

COMPANY SECRETARIES
FIRM REGISTRATION NO. L2021WB010400

Century Plaza, 81, N.8.Road, 2nd Floor, R.N.217, Kolkata-700001, West Bengal, India.
E-mail: baidbenganillpwyahoo.com; Ph- +91- 9831115563, 97488190844

This report 15 1o be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and (orns an
intezral part of this report,
*Annesure A°
[o,
The Members,
Swati Projects Limited
(CIN: LA3993WERI983PLC03A332)

Owur report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our
respansibility is 1o express an opinion on these seceetarinl records bazed on our awdit,

2. We have followed the audit practices  and processes sz were appropriste to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Seceretarial records. The verification was done
om lest basis to ensure that correet [aets are rellected in Seeretarial records. We believe that the
processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis Tor our apinion,

3. We have nol verilicd the correetness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts
ol the Company.

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the Complianee of laws,
rules anel regulations and happening of events ete.

5. The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, miles, regulations,
standurds 15 the responsibility of the management, Our examination was limited o the verification of

procedure on test basis.

The Secretarial Audil report is neither an assuranee as o the fwure viebility of the Company nor of the
efficiency or eflectiveness with which the management has conducted the aftairs of the Company

For Baid & Bengani Associates LLP

{?; T MR

£,
Rishabily B &
(Designated Partner) ' ; Date: 19/07/2022
Place: Kolkata 2 Udin: AD3 3446100006509 ]

Member No.: 33446 CP ."Ju.:...lESﬁfr



CHARTERED ACCOUMNTANTS
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Tndependent Auditors’ Certificate on Compliance with the Conditions of Corporate
Governance as per Provisions of Chipter 1V of Securitics and Exchange Board of [ndia
{Listing Obligations and Disclosure requirements) Repulations, 2015, (as amended)

To The Members

Swati Projects Limited

|688, Jamunalal Baja) Street,
Kolkata — TOODO7, India

|. The Corporate Governanee Reporl prepared by Swati Projects Limited (“the Company™}
containg details as stipuiated in reguiations 17 to 27, clauses (b} ta {i) af regulation 4602}
and para-C and D of Schedule W of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Ohbligations and Disclosure Requirements) Repulations, 2013, as amended (“the Listing
Regulations™) ("applicable criterin’) with respect 1o Corporate Gowvernance for the year
ended March 31, 2022,

Managements’ Responsibility
2. The preparation of the Coerporate Governance Repari 15 the responsibility of the
sanagement of the Company including the preparation and maintenanee of all relevant
supporling  records and documents. This respensibilily alsp ncludes the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal control relevamt to the preparation and
presentation of the Corporate Governance Report,

3. The Management along with the Board of Directors are also responsible for ensuring that
the Company complies with the conditions of Corporute GUVEIRANCE &5 stipulated in the
Listing Regulations, issued by the Speuritics and Exchange Board of India.

Auditors” Responsibility

4. Our responsibility is to provide reasonable assueance in the form of an opinian with the
conditions of Corporate Governance, as stipufated in the Listing Regulations,

5 We conducted our examination of the Corporate Governance Report in accordance with
the Guidence Note on Reporis or Certilicates for Special Purposes {Revised 2016) and
the Guidance Mote on Certification of Corporate Governance, both issued by the Instimute
of Chartered Accountants of India (*1CA1"). The Guidence Mole on Reporls of
Certilicates for Special Purposes {Revised 2016) reguires that we comply with the ethical
requirements of the Code of Fihics issuzd by the ICAL

6. We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality
Control (SQC) 1, Quality Contral for Firms that Perform Audits and Review of Historical
Financial Information, and Other Assurance and Releted Service Engagements.

2o _I.\_\_-_ b

i A | ":'.F'__.:C--__
= ) / {'I.- _\13:";'
. .:_| AOLHATA |3

|
A __Ill
oef "
W P il
S 3 .

o ACRH

B0 P13, Armritpur, Gali Mo -13, Garhi Easl al Kailagh, MNew [hatni - 110065, M - o258 112414
Kachar Panchahesd, Block-1, Flal - Wa, 123, CTH Ragatd, dembatiuf, Chennal - 600088, M - QRR4EELZ T4

_____.,____



7. The procedures sclected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of
the risks associated in complinnce of the Corporste Governance Reporl with the
applicable criteria. The procedures include but not limited to verification ol secretarial
records and financial information of the Company and obtained necessary representations
and declarations from dircctors including independent directors of the Company.

8. The procedures also include examining evidence supporting the particulars in the
Corpotate Governance Report on test basis. Further, our scope of work under this repart
did not involve us performing audit tests for the purposes of expressing an apinicn on the
fairness or accuracy of any of the financial information or the financial statements of the
Company taken as a wholc. i

Cipinian

9. Based on the procedures performed by us as referred in paragraph 7 and 3 above and
according to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the
Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Govemance a5 stipulated in the
Listing Regulations, as applicable for the year ended March 31, 2022, referred 1o in
paragraph [ above. '

Other Matters and Restriction on wse

10, This report neither an assurance 25 to the future viability of the Company nor the
efficiency or effectivencss with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

11. This report is addressed to and provided to the members of the Company salely for the
purpase of enabling it to comply with its obligations under the Listing Regulations and
should not be used by 2oy other purpose. Accordingly, we do not accept or assume any
lishility or any duly of care or for any ather purpose or to any other party to whom it is
chown or into whose hands it may come without our prior consent in writing. We have no
responsihility to update this report for events and circumstances oceurring afler the date
of this report.
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AUDITOR'S REPORT

To

The Bosrd of Dirgctors,
Swati Projects Limited

1636, Tamunzlzl Bajaj Streed,
K.olkata-FO000T

As reauired umder Non-Bankiag Financial Ceomtpanies Auditors” Report (Reserve bank] Direction and on the basis
of infacmation nnd explanation given 10 us, we report that! o :

)

1y The Company is engaged in the business of Non-Barking Finaneiz] Instiaticn and i1 has obtained &
certificate of repistration from Reserve Bank of Indin.

2} Onthe basis of cur examinztion of current year Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account we herchy
cepart thal company is entitled Lo continle to hald such certificate of pegistration in terms of its
agselsdineome pattern 25 on 317 March, 022,

i) On the basis of cur exantination of current year Flance Sheet we report that the Company be Classified,
hased on its a55ets, asan INYESTMENT COMPANY.

H
17 The Board of Directors has pussed a resolution for Non-Acceptance of any Public Deposit
2} The Company has not accepied any Public Deposit during the year ¢nded 31" March, 2022
1) The Company has complied with the prudential norms pelating o incame recognition, accounting standards
assets chissification and provisiening fer bad and doubtful dehts as applicable to it in terms of Men-
Ganking Finarcial {fon Deposits Accepiing or Holding) Companics Prudenzial Worms {Reservie Bank]
Directions, 2007 :

4] The Company is not a systematically important Company. as dafined in Paragraph 2{1} (xix) of the Non-
Banking Finanelal (Mon Deposit Accepling of Holding} Companics Prudential Worms (Reserve Bark)

Tnrections, 2T
Diate : 0ih Mag-TLES FOR M, MODI & ASSOCIATES
Place skotkata {Chartercd Aceountants)
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Independent Auditors’ Report

To .
The Members of Mis.Swati Projects Limited

Report an the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Ms. Swati Projects
Limited (*the Company’}, which comprise the Standalens Ralance Shect as at March 31, 2022,
the Standalene Statement of Profit and Loss (including Oither Comprehensive [ncome),
gandalone Statement of Changes in Equity and Standalone Sratement of Cash Flows for the year
then ecnded, and noles to the standalone financial statements, including a,summary of the
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the
ceandalone financial statements™).

in pur opinion and to the best of aur information and according to the explanations given 1o US,
the aforesaid standalons financial slatements give the information cequired by the Companics
Act, 2013 (“the Act™) in the manner s required and give 2 true and fair view in conformity with
he Indian Accounting Standards preseribed undes section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AST) and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
narch 31, 2022, the profit ard other comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows

for the year ended en that date.
Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalene financial statements in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing specified under section 143010} of the Act, Our responsibilities under those SAs are
furthar described in the Awditor's Respansibilitizs for the Audit of the Standalone Financial
Statemenis section of our report, We 2re independent of the Company in qecordance with the
ode of Ethics issucd by the Institute of Charterad Accountants of India (ICAL) topether with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to Ut audit of the standalone financial statemints under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfiiled our other cthical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the (CAI's Code of Ethics. We
helieve that the audit evidence abtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
aur audit opinion on the standalona finorcial stalements.

Key Audit Mattcers

Key audit matters arc those matters that, i owr professional judgement, Were ol maost
significance in our audit of the standatonc financial stetements of the current period. These
matters were addressed in the coniext of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a
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whole, and in forming eur epinion thereon, and we do net provide a separate opinion on these

malbers.

Description of Key Aundit Matter

| Ewvaluation of tax positions

_|
|

The key audit matter

I How the matier was addressed in our audit

The Compony's operations in India ame
subicet to periodic challenpes by local tax
authorities on & range of Lax matters arising in
the normal cotese of business including direct
tax and transfer pricing matters.

| Estimating the income tax expenses also
requires the Company to determine the
peobability of tax avthorities ac¢epling a
particular tax  treatment  tor patential fax
exposurcs.  These  involve  significant
judgement by the Company to determine the
possible outcome of the tax litigations and
| potential lax exposures, consequently having
an impact  on related  accounting  and
disclosures  in  the standalonc  financial
statements.

Our audit procedures on taxation include the |

following:

s ‘Obtained an understanding of key tax
litizations and potentizl tax exposures.

s+ Evaluated the design, implementation
and operating  effectiveness  of the
internal  contrels  eelating 1o the
Company's asscssment of the possible
outcome of fax litigations, potential tax
exposurcs and related disclosures n the
standalone finangial statements.

s The audit team, along with our internal

tax experls: .
< Read and  analyzed select  key
correspondences  and  consultations

carried out by the Company including
with external tax experts for key tax
litigations and potential tax exposures.

= 'Tnquired with the Company and external
tax experts to evaluate key assumptions |
and grounds of appeal considered by the
Company in estimating the cerrent tax
balances,

=» Ewvaluated the status of the recent tax
assessments/inguiries, results of |
previous  tax aAsscssments, legal
precedence/judicial rulings and changes
in tax enviropment. This is performed to
assess and challenge the Company’s
estimate of the possible outcome of key
tax  litigations and  potential  fax
eXposures.

= Assessed and tested the adeguacy and
accurscy of the presentation  and
disclosures in the standalone financial
statements.




Oiher Information

The Company’s Management and Board of Directors are respansible for the other information,
The other infarmation comprises the infermation included in the Company’s annual report, but
daes not include the standalone financial statements and our auditor’s repart thercon. The annual
repart is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditors” report.

Cur apinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

I eonnection with our audit of the standslone financial Statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information identificd above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements
or our knowledge obtained in the audit or othenwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the annual report, if we conclede that there is a material misstatement therein, we
are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and take necessary
actions, as applicable under the relevant laws and regulations.

Managements and Board of Directors’ Responsibilities Tor the Standalone Financial
Statements

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in
Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act”) with respect (o the preparation of these
standalone financial statements that give a tens and fair view of the state of affairs, profitioss
and olher comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash fNows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally sceepted in India, including the Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specitied under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the peovisions of the
Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irrepularities; selection ond application of appropriate accounting policies: making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate intecnal financial conteols, thal were operating effectively tor ensuring
the sccuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparstion and
presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalene financial statements, management and Board of Directers are
responsible For assessing the Company's ability to continue as a aoing concem, disclosing, as
applicable. matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of zccounling
unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or 1o cease operations, or
have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.



Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Fina neial Statements

Qur ohjectives are to obtain rcasonzble assurance ahout whether the standalone finpncial
statements as a whole arc free from material misstatement, whether duc ta fraud or error, and Lo
iscue an auditor’s report that tcludes our opinien, Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not o puarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists, Misstalements can arse from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expecled to
“nfluence the econamic deeision of usees taken on the hasis af these standalone financial

statomients.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise profiessional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

= |dentify and asscss the risks of material misstaement of the standalone financial
siatements, whether due to wand or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
10 those rsks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufticient and appropriate 1o provide a
basis for our opinion, The risk of not detecting a material misstatenpent resulting from
(ravd is higher than for one resulting from error, a3 fraud may invalve collusion, forpery,
intentional omissions, misrepreseniations, o the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding ol internal financial contrals relevant 10 the audit in order 1o
design audit procedurces that are dppropriate in the circumstances, Under section 1433301
of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our ppinian of whether the Company
has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating cilectivencss of
such controls.

= Evaluste the approprialeness of zecounting policies used and the reasonzblencss of
accounting estimmates and related disclosures made by management.

= Conclede on the appropriateness of management’s mee of the going concern basis of
agcounting and, hased on the audit svidence obtined, whether a material uncertainly
exist related to events of conditions that may easl significant doubt on the Company’s
ahility to continue as a rping CONCEM. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exisis,
we have required to draw attention o our auditor's repart to the related disclosures in the
ctandalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadeguate, 1o madity oue
opinion. Dus conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtaincd up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company 10 Cease
to continue 5 a paing coneeri.

o Lvaluate the overall presentation, struclure and content of the standalonc financial
staterents, including the disclasures, and whether the standalone financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in & mAanner that achieves fair
presentilon.



Materiality is the magnilude of misstalements in the standalone financial staiements that,
individually of in aggregate, makes it probable that the cconomic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider
guantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to evaluate the effect of any identificd misstalemenis
in the standalons financial staternents.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant andit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identily during our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical reguirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and ether matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safe puards.

From the maters communicated with those charged with govermance, we determine those
matters that are of most significance in the audit of the standalone [inancial statements of the
current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We deseribe these matters in our auditer’s
report unless law or regulation preclades public disclosure about the matler o when, in
cxtremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our
report beeause the pdverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected o outweigh
the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
I, As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on aur awdit, we Tepart that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the formation and explanations which to the best
of knowledge and beliel wers necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b, In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our gxamination of those books.

o The Swndalone Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including ather
comprehensive income), the Standalone Statement of Changes of Equity and the
Siandatone Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account. '

d. Tn our opinion, the aloresaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards presceibed under Section 133 of the Act.

e On the basis of the written representations received from the dircctors of the
Company as on harch 31, 2022, taken on record by {he Board of Dircctors, none of
the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2027 from being appointed as a dircetor
in teems of Section 164(2) of the Act.




f. With respeet to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to
crandatone financial stalemems of the Company and the operating effectivenass of
cuch controls. refer 1o eur separate report in *Annexure AL Qur reporn exXpresses an
unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company s
‘nternal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements.

g, With respect to the other matters 10 he included in the Auditor’s Report in zccordance
with the requiremants of seetion 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our informatiom and according to the explanations
viven to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is

-y aecordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

I, With respect 1o the other matiers Lo be included in the Auditor’s Report in nceordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our
ppinion and to the best of our - \formation and aceording to the explanation given 1o
us:

{iy The Company did not have any: pending litigations which may have an
impact on the financial position of the Company in its standalone financial
staternent. '

i)  The Company did not have any long-term contracls including derivalive

cantracts for which there are any material foreseeable losses,

{iiiy ~ The Company iz not requiced to transfer any amount to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund.

2. As required by the Companies ¢Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (‘the Order') issued by the
Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B a
statenent an the matters specified in Parageaphs 3 and 4 of the Order.
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditors’ Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under *Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report to the members of M/s. Swati Projects Limited of even date)

Repori on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clavse (i) of sub-
acction 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (*the Act™

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference 1o standalone financial stalements
of Mfs. SWATI PROJECTS LIMITED (‘the Company” ) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction
with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company as at and for the year ended
om that date.

In our opinion, the Company has, in 2ll material respeits, adequate internal financial conteols
with reference to standalone financial statements and such internal financial controls were
operating effectively as at 31 March, 2022, based on the internal financial controls with reference
to standalone financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential
compeonents of internal control stated in the Guidance Maote on Audit of |nternal Financial
Controls Over Finaneial Reporting issued by the [nstitute of Chartered Accountants of India {the
“Cruidance Nota™).

Mapaoements and Board of Directors? Responsibilities for Internal Finaneial Cantrols

The Company’s management and the Board of Directors are responsible for estublishing and
maintaining internal financial conirols based on the criteria established by the Company
comsidering the essential components of internal control stated in the Cuidance Mote. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and cfficient conduct al
te business, including adherence to the Company’s policics, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounling
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financiel information, as required under the

Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Cur responsibilily is to express an apinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with
reference to standalone financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Conteols Over Financial
Reparting (the Guidance sote') issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of [ndia and
the Standards on Auditing preseribed under Section 1430103 of the Companies Acl, 2013, wo the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with refercnce to standalone financial
cimtements. Those Standards and the Guidance Note requirc that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the andit 10 ahtain reasonable assurance aboul whether
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adequate internal financial controls with reference lo standalene financial statements were
eqablished and maintained and whether such controls operated cffectively in all material
tespecls.

Our audit involves performing procedures Lo obtain audit evidence about thé adequacy of the
-nternal finaneial controls with reference to standalane financial slatements and their eperating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statements included obtaining an understanding of such internal financial controls, assessing the
vick that a malerial weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and opersting
ellectiveness of internal control based on the asscssed risk. =

The procedures selected depend on the aiiditoe’s judgement, including the asscssment of the risks
of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to frawd or errar.

We believe that the audit evidence we have ohiained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal finaneial controls with reference to
standalone Onancial statements.

Meanine of Internal Financial Controls with reference t0 Standalone Finpneial Statements

A Company's internal financial control with reference to sizndalone finaneial statement is a
neocess designed to provida reasanable assurance teparding the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of standalone financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal control with refercnce to
standalone financial stalements include those policies and procedures that (1) perlain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasanable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositions of the assels of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions
are recorded 45 necessary to permit preparation of standalone financial statements in aceordance
with generally aecepted accounting principles, and thet receipts and expenditures of the
Company are being made only in aceordance with authorizations of the management and
directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance reparding preventian or timely
detection of unauthorized acguisition, usec, or disposition of the Company's asscts that could
have a matecial effect on the standalone financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls wilh Reference to Stantalone Financial

Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of intemal financial controls with reference to standalone
financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstalements due to error OF fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financizl controls with reference to standalone
finencizl statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal finzncial control



with reference to standelone financial statements may hecome inadequate beczuse of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may detcriorate.

Opinion ;

In our n;iininn. to the best of our information and according to the explanations given o s, the
Company hag, in all matecial respects, an adoquate internal financial controls system wilh
ceferencd to standalone financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to
smndalﬂie finencial statements Werc ﬂpmﬁng effectively as at March 31, 2022, bascd on the
internal control with reference to standalone financial statements eriteria established by the
Campany considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Contrels with reference to standalone financial statements issued

by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditors’ Report

{Referred to in paragraph 2 under "Report on Ocher Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section
of our repart to the members of M/s. Swati Projects Limited of even datc)

With reference to the Anncxure B referred to in the Independent Auditors’ Reporl to the
members of the Company on standalone financial stalements for the year ended 317 March,
2022, we repont the following:

i)

iii)

In respect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assels:

. (A} Based on our verification of the company’s books of account and other records

and according o the information end explanations received by us from the
management, we are of the opinion that the question of commenting on maintenence
of proper records of Property, Plant and Equipment does not arise since the company
had no Property, Plant and Equipment as on 31/03/2022 nor at any time during the
financial year ended 317032022, Accordingly other disclosures are also Mot
Applicable under elause 3 (3) of the Order.

(B} Based on our verification of the company's books of account and other records
and sccording to the information and explanations received by us from the
management, we are of the opinion that the question of commenting on maintenance
of proper tecords of Intangible assets does not arse since the campany had no
Intangible assets as on 31/03/2022 nor at any time during the financial year ended
31/03/2022. Accordingly other disclosures are also Mot Applicable under clause 3 (1)
of the Order

The Company is in the business of providing non-banking financial services and
does not have any physical inventories. Accordingly, reporting under Clause 3 (if) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

Accarding to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has given
lozns to five parties, covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013, The above said Loans and Advances are not prejudicial o the
interest of the Company. The Loans and Advances given and year end balances arc
disclosed in notes to Accounts.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has complied with the provisions of Section 183 and 186 of the Companics
Act, 2013, in respect of loans, investments, guaranices and securitly.

The Company has not accepted any deposiis from the public snd hence the directives
issucd by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions Secticn 73 to 76 or any cther



any other relevant provisions of the Acl and the Companies (Accepiance of Dieposit)
Rules, 2015 with regard to the deposits accepted from the peblic arc not applicable.

Vi) The maintenonce of cost records has not béen specified by the Central Government
under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the husinecss activities carried
out by the Company. Thus, eeporting under Clause 3(vi} of the arder is not applicable
to the Company.

vi)  According to the ~formation and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory
dues:

1. The Company has penerally heen regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues,
including Income Tax and other material statutary dues applicable to it with the
appropriate authorities. -

b. There were no undisputed amounts payable in tespect of Incame Tux and other
material statutory dues in arrears as al March 31, 2022 for 2 period of more than TR
rmonthe from the date they bécame payable.

c. Details of Statutory Dues refereed ta in sub Clause (a) which have not been deposited
as on 51.03.2022 on account of disputes are as follows:-

ame aof the | Maturs of | Amount (Rs.) | Period | Forum where |

statute Dues dispute is
p¢nding |

necome  Tax | Income Tas 10,57, 4100 1983-84 CIT (Appeals)

Act 1961

Tneome  Tax | Income Tax | 2444381 1984-85 TCIT (Appeals) |

Act 1961

Tneome  Tax | lncome Tax | 388,517 19%5-86 CIT (Appeals)

Act 1961

Tncome  Tax | come Tax | 49,989,831/ 1586-57 CIT (Appeals) |

Act 1961

Tncome  Tax | lncome Tax 50,69, 760/ 2014-15 CIT (Appeals)

Act 1961 : |

For FY 2014-2015

Company has filed its return of Income for AY. 2015-2016 under PAN
AAHCSS355A  but notice under Section 143 was issued in the name of Company
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xi)
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wv)

i)

wvil)

and gsscssment under section 148/143(3) has been completed under PAN
AAHCSSTIIN.

According to the information and cxplﬁnulfuns given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Compamy, the company has not surrendered or
disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the books of account,
in the ta assessments under the Tncome Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year.

According to the information and explanations given 1o Us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not defaulted in the
repayment of loans or borrowings or in the payments of intetest thercon to any lender.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has
complied with provisions of section 42 and 62 of the Companies Act, 2013 and on the
hasis of our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has issued
20,00.000 equity shares @ Rs. 11 fincluding Rs. 1/~ Share Premium per share) on
preferential allotment or private placement during the year, accordingly, clause 3 {x)
is apphicable.

Based upon the aodit procedures performed and the information and cxplanations
given by the management, we report that no frand by the company ©r an the company
by its officers and emploveeshas been noticed or reporied during the year.

In our Opinian, the Company is not Widhi company, Therefore, the provision of
clause 3 (xii) of the Order afe ot applicable to the Company.

I our apinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections
177 and 188 of the Companics Act, 20113 and the details have been disclosed in the
Standalone Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

In our apinion and based upon Gur cxamination, the company has an internal audit
syslem commensurale with the size and nature of business,

Accarding to the information and explanations given by the management, the
Company has not entered inte any non-cash transactions with dircctors oF persons
connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xxiit) of the Order are
niot applicable to the Company and hence not commented Upon

The Company has been already registered under gection 45 1A of the Reserve Bank
of Indiz Act, 1934

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the currsnt and in the immediately
preceding finaneial year.



xviii) Ajay Kumar Gupta, Chartercd Accountants (Membership No. 054378} has been
resigned as Statutory Auditors during the year due 1o pre-occupation. Accordingly,
the issue is taken into consideration.

«i)  According to the ‘nformation and explanations given 1o us and on the basis of the
Francial ratios, agzing and expected dates of realisation of (inancial assets and
payment of financial Habilities, other information accompanying the standalona
financial stalements, GuT knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans
and based on our cxamination of e evidence supporiing the assumplions, nothing
has come to our attention, which couse us 1o belicve that any material uncerlainty
exists as on the date of the audit reporl that the Company is not capable of meeting its
Liahilitics existing at the date of balance cheet as and when they fall due within a
period of one year from ihe balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an
assurance as o the foture viability of the Company. we further stale that our
reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give
Ay PUATANIEE NOC G0y ASSErEnce that all Fabilities falling due withm a period of one
year fram the balance cheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when
they fall due.

xx]  In our opinion and secording to the information and cxplanations given 10 us, the
provisions of Scetion 135 of the Act read with the Companies (Corporaie Social
Responsibility Poliey) Rules, 2014, the Coeporale Spcizl Responsibility (CSR) is nol
applicable to the Company.

xxi)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given (o Us there is
no sueh qualifications and adversc cemarks.
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SWATIPROJECTS LIMITED
STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2022

{R5. In huncrad]

Note | FiRuresasatthe end | Fipures as at the end
Partleulars No. of current reporting | of previgus reporting
period (31.03.2027) perisd (31.03,2021)
ASSETS
1. Financial Assets
{) Cash and cash equivalents 3 1.242.53 1,022.55
(1) Loans 4 L1080 L3 £.50,261.23
(<} Investments 5 50,235,00 15500
{3 Ckher Financial Assets & 262 42 Hp 25805
2. Nen-Financial Asseis ) =
TOTAL ASSETS 5 11.592,571.18 9,21,897.73
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
1. Financial Liahilities
I. Non-Financiul Liahilities
(a} Current Tax Liabilities (Met) 7 13,040,748 17,543.06
(b} Deferred Tax Liabilities (es) E 1337 1327
{ic) Onher Mon-Financial Liabilities 3 LEI0.07 520,04
3. Equipy
{1) Equity Share Capital in 40,10,000.00 5.06,250,00
(1) Other Equiy 11 1,62,637,03 3.96.870.60
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 11,52, 57115 9,21 897,73
Bee accompanying ances 19 (he financinl stntemsents,
Eorapgl ¢n behalfof

i terms ol aur report of even date attachod,

S

UDIN: 22.05u3L b i DU PFDEY
FPlace: Kalkata '
Date; 30th May, 2022

For Swart Projects Limirad

h!mnﬁfngm D

Mume: Sheegopel Daga

DIM; 9347379

Far Swaii Prajects Limiied
.

Imdependent Direcor
Mane: Fishi Bapeor
DIM; Q8432554

Far Swati Prajects Limited

@U}R Tedy

Cnrnp:'u:;.-.imm:y
Hame; Bavi Todi

For Swati Projects Limited

Indepenslent Director
Wame Amil Lal
LITK: (AR50

For Swasi Projects Limited
Shartd fun—

Chiel Financial Officee
Magme: Shashi ¥vemar



SWATI PROJECTS LIMITED

STANDALONE STATEMENT OF FROFIT & LOGS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MST MARCH, 1523

(B3, I8 Bunideed]
wape | FIRUFES ay mEabe énd | Figures o5 st ghe end ol
Fariiculars Ko, ol current repearting nrivions reparting
; preind (11.03,2007) periad (31.03,2031)
Revemue from dperatioes
{1} Interes) Income 12 22057 8 B3 084 43
13 Total Revenue from Operations ER AT PR T KEGEd. a8
{10y Dether Incvime - c
(ELT} Totsl Facome [[+11) 939EL14 RENELA
Expemses
Lik Erigplonvee Benefits Expemes i3 el el | AT G
{0 Crer onparois 4o he spezifind) |14 1565714 i RET 5L
1V Totad Frpesses 117 i 5,364,93 14,185.47
W FOnT L) beliee exceptional ilenis e T HE 76021 TdERN)
HY 1 Exzeplional itam . -
LVED Profie £ Loash before 1es (%13 GT.61T.21E T0,500,0f
WIS Tis Fupemsss
Cymens Tax 1504078 17843 85
Deferres Tax - -
1R,020,75 17, B35
(RN Prodit { | Loss) fioe the pesiod from Cainuing ol ions
(W) 43576,43 SRIRS, TS
(X} Prafit ¢ {Loss) from diseaetinued nperdlions - -
10} Tax Exgenacs of discontinued cferlions - .
{XIT) Peofit HLoss) froen drspnniinued CfTians afier 1y
]| ‘ =
ANTI Profir d (Loss) Fer 1ke perid {1 +X10p A%576,43 LN ER
X1V} Oher Cazmprehensive [noome . -
BV) Total Comprebesvive Ineonie Tar (ke periml
TR Y fCumprisiag Prafis £ | Lasis} and oibere
Comprrhensive Incarse for the period) A9,57643 05504
XN Earsings per equity share (Tar continsing
aperationg)
Basiz {Ka ) 4% 105
Crilwied [R5} 047 L
{XVII) Esreings per equity share (for disconiinied
wralinns)
Tasie (Ra) ) A
Diluted [Ra) . E
XV Earnings prr equity share (for coslinning
discontinicd operaiisns)
[asic (R (.29 105
Diluted (R HERY | 5

S [R3ing e ip b G [T

:nxm@'wrmunnfmrlrn'mammd
! T U CATES

[Baa
3

DTates 30h May, 2022

BN 220 sl 2 CAWOUTPEEY .
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Dhrector

Haow: Rishi Kipoor
al R 2 h 4

Foer Sveali I'rapec s Lierared
AL Ted!

Corgasy Secreury

Mg Kaw Tosh

Furr Sweh Brafects Limited
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Indepenadant Dizecine
Mume: Lo Lal
BN De0i s

For Suati Prajecss Limited
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MiS. SWATI PROJECTS LIMITED

STANDALDNE CASH ELOW STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ST MARCH, 20232

Changis in Reseres & Sumpia

Cash Generated from Operatians

[E5. B hundied)
FARTICULARS Az 21 31,03 2023 A ar 31.03.2037
Al CASH FLGW FREM DFERATING ACTIVTIES
1&'1{ Profit Belaro Tax & Extardinary Homs ST.E17.21 TOEHE
Mlﬂllm:ﬂ'ﬁ Far -
Irnstest [Wal) \9E.G57.08) {85,084 43)
Operating Protlt befare Warking Sapilal Ghanges [Z5,050.77) (T4, 785.47]]
i TN [
Cnanges in olher payabias 20T |

(507,37

124 150,700

1465 E‘EH.IH

Lost~ Tax Paitsdustmants 17.E43.88 14,B35 48
Nol Cash from Operaliag Activities RN | 128,375,
B) CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Lang T Lean Given (220,443 87 AT, 205 14)
L) Torm Evrowings - :
Oiher Finaneial fzgels (147 (877157
Shans Capilal Ingrease 20000300 -
Snare Promium 200000080 .
Frvesiments In Shares {50,000 00
i) Fecived 2802 96 &5.004.45
Kt Cash fram lyvesting Activities 43,5287 3G 10TT
L} CAGH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVTIES

[Pdarest Paid {214.18) .
Net Cash from Financing Activities ~ 1094.18) =1}
MetInerespDocrange b Sash & Cash Equivalants 21988 [265.55)
[ASEAL)
Cazh & Cas=h Eqgivalanls attha beginring of the yaar 102255 125219
Cash & Cash Eguivalanis 21 the end of Eh ypdear 1,242,652 1.022.54 |
Cosh & Ceah Equivalapis Include:
Laph i Hand : 17,580 3210
‘With Schiguled Baris in - Currenl Asssurts 1,725.03 A5

1, 24255 1,022 55
For #nd un_behalf of

fr terma of our repare of even datr mHpchat,

1,'{:,@&.'..5 e ]

=L

Flice: Kedkaia
Date:A0Lh May, 2022 e
NI Lo i AL DUFPE Y

Far Svali Projects Limit=d

Managing Drrers
Fame; Steecmpal [aga
CIM: 0593ms

For Swali

decis Limited

v

1 Blerd Dhireciog
Hame: Rishi Xepoor
il o B Tl

Fos Svweti Prajects Limited

Tur Swadl Projects Limined

Independent Inesclor
xame At Lal
CaR Q85570

Fir Swali Frofects Limised

Chiel Fizancial (fcer
Nape: Bk M pmpe



MIS. SWATI PROJECTS LIMITED

STANDALONE STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
| For the year ended am 35t March, 2022

A Equity Share Capital

L Current reporting period

{Rs. 1n hundred)

E:Ifmm at the |Changes in Equity [Restated balznce at the Changes in equity Balance at the end of
beginning afthe  [Share Capital due  [beginning of the current {share eapital during  |the current TFEROMTinG
current reporting - [to prior peried repasting period thi current year period
oo LETOIS

3,006, 250 0 - - 503, 750,00 00, 1O B0
4. Previous réparting period

s, In hundred]
Eﬂt?n:ﬂ:_uuhn Changes in Equity  |Restated balance at the  |Changes in eguity Dalance a1 the end of
beginning of the  |Share Capital due  [beginning of the corvent [share capital during  [the current reporting
current reporling (io prior pericd reporing period - the current year pericd
riod EFTOrS
5,06,250.00 - - - 5,04, 250.00
r and gn Al
For Swasi Projects Limited imited

Manafing Mrirecior
Mame: Stireepopal Dagn
DIl D3WTETY

For Swald Projects Limited

L
Irchepemdens Dirscios
Warne: Rishi Knpoor
[ DE422654

Fire Swwati F'Irl.'jm;::.' Eimised

(Rw-l. F[-EDE}
L"R:II'IIDJ.II:-'E-I.'\EI'I."IH.}
Mame: B Tods

For Swali Projects Limiled

Independen Dircezar
Mame: Amit Lal
Dl G695 79

For Swati Projects Limited

d_ﬁ.ﬁ.* L’ IE-UM
Chacl Fmezncal Of¥icer
Maniel Shashi Kemner
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M/5. SWATI PROJECTS LIMITED
KOLKATA

STANDALONE NOTES FO RMING PART OF THE

} FIMAMNCIALST
I FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 315 MARCH, 2022

1. COMPANY INFORMATION
Swali Projects Limited, incorporated in ndia, i o public limited company, The Company |
15 a Mon-Banking Financizl Company (*NBFC'Y engaged in Investments in Shares &
Securities and Inter-Corporate & Personal Loan, The Company is not systematically
| important Company as definad in paragraph 2(1) (xix) of the Non-Banking Financial
(Mon-Deposits Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve DBank)
Directions, 2007. The Company has reccived a Certificate bearing no, B.05.02353 from
Reserve Bank of India under section 45-1A af the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, The
cquity shares of the Company are listed on the Caleutta Stock Exchange {(*CSE™) and
‘ Metropolitan Stock Exchange (*MSED in India, The Company’s regisicred office is ut

1688, Jamunalal Bajaj Street, Kolkata-700007. Wesi Biengal, India.

| List of Subsidiaries with percentage holding |

' [ Subsidiaries Country of | % of holding J |
! L Incorporation ' _ i
- ; 31-03-2022 | 31-03-2021 '
Radbashree India 100 e 1
1

| Roadsters Pyt Lrd. : |

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES,

i, Statement of eompliance and basis for preparation and presentation of financial
stalements |
These financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance |
with the Indian Accounting Standards as per the Companies (Indian Accounting |
Slendards) Rules 2015 as amended and notified under Section 133 of the |
Companies Act. 2003 (“the Act™), in conformity with the accounting principles
gencrally accepted in India and other relevant provisions of the Act. Any
| application guidanee/elarifications/directions issued by B or other regulators
' are implemented as and when they are issuedfapplicable.




B. Functional and presentation eurreney

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (*INR or Rs.") which is
also the Company's functipnal currency, All amounts are rounded-off 1o the
nearest hundred, unless otherwise indicated,

Revenue Recognition
Revenue from Interest on loans by the company is reco gnized on accrual basis,

Use of Estimates
The preparstion of financial statements, in conformity with generally aceepled
sccounting principles, reguines manzgement to make estimates and dsEUmplions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and Irabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the results of operations g the end of reporting period. These
estimates are bhased upon mamagement’s best knowledee of curremt events and
actions. The actual results could differ from these estimates. Any revision (o
acenunting estimales is recognized prospectively,

Cash Flow Statement
Cash flows sre reparted using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is
adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non—cash nature and any deferrals or
accruals of past or future cash receips ar payments. The cash flows from regular
evenue gencrating, financing and investing activities aof the Company are
segregated, Cash flows in foreign currencies are accounted at the actual rates of
exchange prevailing at the dates of the transsetions.

Property, Plant & Fguipments
Fixed assets having regligible values are stated under retained eamings.

Depreciation
As the assets were transferred to retained earnings, no depreciation was required
to be provided,

Eevenue Recognilion =, jﬁ
Income from investments & other sources arg geconnted on gocrual h:n.ta_!i_g._\ CeRAT |




Investments
Investments are ststed at cost. All invesiments are fong-term investments, The
‘ value of some of them has been ertrded due to Market conditions for which no

provision has been made in the baok ol aceount,

Fargign Comrency Transactions
Company has not made during the current finaneial yedr any foreign currency
transactions.

The Company has elected o cxzecise the option permitted under Section 115BAA of the
Income Tax Act, 1961 as introduced by the Taxation Laws (Amendment) Crdinance,
219, Accordingly, the Company has recogmized. provision for Income Tax for the vear
enced 31% March, 20232,

- COVID-19 has caused significant disruptions to businesses across Indiz. The
manzgement has considered the possible cffects, if zny, that may impact on the husiness.
In making the assumptions and estimates relating to the uncertainties a5 ot the balarce
sheet date In relation to the recoverable amounts, the manapement has concidered
subsequent events, internal and extermnal information and evaluated economic conditions |
prevailing as at the date of approval of these financial statements. The manzgement
CRpCls o impaimment on the operations. The minagement will continue 1o closely
monitor any changes to fiture economic conditions snd asscss its impact on the
operations.

3. Cash & cash eguivalents:

[SI. | Particulars | As at 31-03-2022 | As at 31-03-2021
I o, |
| 2. | Cash-in-hand _ |?.su_| N 70
b. | Balance with Schedule Banks in 1.225.03 | 900,45
Current Account L ] |

| r
TOTAL | 1.242.53 | 1,022.55 |




4.

loan:

Current Year 032022

[&1]
No.

Particulars

Amaortised
cost

At Fair Value

!' Subtotal

Tatal

e

rh
Oiher
Coamp
relen
| sice
[ncom
&

' Throu | Throug

h Prafic
or Loss

Desig
raled
-at fair
value

| throug

h
prodil
or logs

i1} (2)

(3

(4}

(5=2+344)

(h=14+45)

Laoxans
Unseeured,
consicdered

airls:

|

Daga Co.
(Partnership
Firm)

937, 181.67 .

0,37.181.67 |

Vinal
Investments
Limited

%.280.87 -

B 280 57

Pivush
Securities
Pt L.

3401297 =

34,912.97 |

Radhashree
Apartments
Pvt, Ltd,

96,447 05 ‘

D, 447.03

Radhashree
Homes Pai,
Lid.

33,988,604 | -

33.088.64

TOTAL

| 11.10811.20

11,10,811.20 |




Previous Year 31.03.2021

| 1.

N,

Particulars

Amortised
cost

At Fair

Value

| Subtotal

Tatal

Threug | Through |

h Cither
Compr
chensic
C

Income

Profit or
Lizs

+ At Fair

Desig
nated

value
throug

(3

{9

{10}

(H1=8+9+111

(2=7+11)

Loans —
Unsecured,
considered

goods:

Daga Co.
(Partnership
Firm)

8,82.019.54

B,82,019.56

Yinal
Investments
Limtited

834067

8.341.67

| Securities

Pivush

Pvt, Lid.

Radhashree
Apariments
Pvt. Litd,

Rodhashree
Homes Pat,
Ltd.

TOTAL

8.90,361.23 |

8,90,361.23 |




3 Investments:

Current 't';l;"ﬂl'

JLA3.2022

Amortised
coal

At Fair Value

Subtaial

Others |Tutu|

Particulars

Throw
2h
Chilser
Conp
rchen

Coslce

Iz
e

T ]
h Pl
o Loss

Dhsng
aled
al fair
vitlye
! thiron
ith
pralin
OF |
loss

Equity Instru ments:

Quated:

100 Equity Shares of |
Mfs. Himdusizn Mators
Limited  (Face Value
Rs. 1th

2200

22.00

100 Equity Shares of
M/s. Hindustan Motars
Limited (Face Valuc

Hs. 0y II

L3.00

15,00 |

Unguoted:

1,000 T::I.Itrh_',- Shares of
Mis. Bihar Sponge [ron
Limited {Face Value Rs,
100y

218.00

218.00

32,500 Equity Shares af
M=, Radhashree
Roadsters Pvi, Lid. —
subsidiary Co.  (Face
Value Rs. 10)

5,250.00

5250040

447,300 Equity Shares
(Right lssue) of Mis.
Radhashree  Roadsters
Pvi. Lid, — Subsidiary
Co. {Face Value Rs. 10}

44.750.00 |-

| 33.750.00

TOTAL

|_50,255.00

50,255,000 |

)




6. Other Financial Assets:

SL | Particulars Asat31-03-2022 | Asat31-032021 |
MNo, |

1. Others: Unsecured, Considered

| Good |

a Income Tax alLa9 80,49 |
b. Income Tax Deducted at Sources M5.510.40 12,593,52
| & Advance Income Tax 8.600.00 16, 750,00
d. | Income Tax Refund 3.421.53 44823
e, Deposits 10.00 10.00 |
| | Advance Against Travelling (00 50.00 |
o, Core System _ - 67.11
h. Metropolitan Stock Exchange of T 239.60)

India (MSED

I, The Calcutta  Stock Exchange 390,00 -
|| Limited L e
| ITOTAL 30.262.42 | 30,258,95

7. Current Tax Liabilitics:

Sl Particulurs Asat 31-03.2022 | As ar 31-03.2021
No. | — | y |
. Provision for Taxation 18.040.78 | 17,843.86
= " |
| TOTAL 18.040.78 | 17.843.86 |
8. Deferred Tax Liahilities:
D | Particulars As al 31-03-2022 | As at 31-03-2021
Mo, : _
a. | Deferred Tax Liabilities 13.27 | 13.27 |
| TOTAL 13.27 | 13.27
9. Other Non-Financial Liahilities:
| 51, Particulars Asat 31-03-2022 | Asar 31032021
No, = 3
a. Audit Fess Payable 23000 | 104,00
b. Ashwani Gupta & Ca, 000 | 10000
C. Bonus Payable 1 20.00 L 20.00
d. Legal & Professional Fees Pavable B00.00 GO0
£, | P13, Randar & Co, 350,00 -
is TS Pavable 0.07 - |
TOTAL 182007 920.00




Previous Year
31032021

Amortised

cost

!MFaEr Yalue

Subtata)

Others | Total

Particulars

e Through

Desig

eh Frofit or | naped
Ceher | Logs a1 fair
Camp Vil
reh=ns throug
o h
[neen 1 prafii
5 B Jms

kq wity Instruments:

Q;Dtﬂd:

100 Eguity Shares of
Mfs. Hindustan Molors
Limited (Face VYalue
Rs.10)

22.00

M/s. Hindustan Motors
Limited (Face Value
| Rs.l0)

00 Equity Shares of |

15.00

Unguoted:

LOOO Equity Shares of
M/s, Bihar Sponge Iron
Limited (Face Value Rs.
1)

212.00

= 21800 |

32,504 Equity Shares of
| M/s. Radhashree
Roadsters Pyt Lid. -
Subsidiary Co. (Face
Value Rs, [0

447,500 Fauity Sharcs
(Right lzaue) of Mis
Radhashree  Roadelers
Pvt. Ltd. — Subsidiary
Co. (Face Value Rs. 10}

TOTAL

£ 255.00




10. (i) Equity Share Capital;

[81. [ Particalars | Asat 3032022 | As a1 31032000
No. |
1. | AUTHORIZED CAPITAL = 2 A
35.00,000 Eouity Shares of Rs, 2,50,000.00 | 3,50,000.00
| 10/~ each = - L |
i 3000000 Cquity Shares of Rs, 5,00,000.00 | «f
| - cach ) B -
I TOTAL _ 10,50,000.00 5,50,000.00 -
| 2. ISSUED, SURSCRIBED &
it PAID -UP CAPITAL
3375000 Equity Sharcs af Rs 3,37.500.00 3,37, 500,00
18- each, Fully Paid-up 554) |
16,87,500 Bonus Equity Shares of 1.68,750.00 1,68,750.00 |
B Rs. 10V each, Fully Paid-up 3
30,37,500 Bonus Equity Shares of 3.03,750.00 - |
[ Rs. 10/ each, Fully Paid-up 5. |
20,00,000  (Preferential  Tssue) 2,00,000.00 -

Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ each, ;
Fully Paid-up . 24 _
TOTAL 10,10,000.00 | 5,06, 250,00

ith Equity Shares:

(i) Terms ¢ Rights attnched w

The Company has only one class of Equity Shares having a par value of Rs. 10/ per
share. Fach halder of Equity Shares i5 cntitled to one vote per share.

(i} Reconciliation of Equity Shares (Issued. Subseribed & Paid-up):

' Particulars [ Asat31-032022 As at 31-03-2021 |

(Unitsin | (Amountin | (Unitsin | (Amountin |
! 2 Nos.) 1s.} Niw.) Rs.)

(Number — of  shares | 50.62,300 | 5.06,25,000 | 5062500 | 50625000 |
outstanding  as  at  the '
beginning of the finaneial
vear (April 01) -
Add: Increase in number of |
| shares during the vear h ]
- Bonus Share Issues 3037500 | 3,03,75.000 = -]




- Preferential [ssue 20,00.000 | 2.00.00,000 | - -}
Less: Reduction in number ]
of shares during the vear

- Redemption af - - - 3

shares , ) ,
Nomber — of  shares [ 1,00,00,000 | 10,10,00,000 50,862,500 | 5.06,25,000 |
outstanding as at the end of
financial year (March 31} or
period ended | |

{iv) The details of Sharcholders holding more than 5% Shares:

Particulars

| Asat31032022 | Avat3103.3031 |
No. of [ %  of | No. of [ %  of
Shares held Holding | Shares held Haolding

Promoter’s Holding
Sudha Daga 940200 | 931% | 587625 | 11.61%
Vatsala Daga 582720 | ST7% | 3,64.200 | 7.19% |

| Non-Prometer’s Holding :

_Anuredh Infrastructure Pyvt. Lid, 600000 | 5.94% 375000 | 741% |
Burnpur Power Private Limited 600000 | 594% [ 3.75.000 T.41%
Faithful Cloth Merchamts Private - ' 5 375000 | 7.41%
Limited
laguar Infra  Developers  Private - - 3,75,000 TA1%
Limited = _
Multifold Plastic Markeling Private - - 3,75,000 7.41%
Limited i _ |
Original Fashion Traders Private - = 375,000 TA1%
Limited
Pears Mercantiles Private [imited - - 3,735,000 7.41%
Shreyans  Embroidery  Machine - - 3,775,000 TA1%
Private Limited i e
Wonderland Paper Suppliers Private |  6,00,000 | 5.94% 375,000 | 7.41%
Limited j = . _
_Radhashree Finance Limited 15,080,000 | 14.85% - =11

(v} The Company was issued 16,87,500 Bonus Shares in preceding previous financial
year 20192020 and 30,37,500 Bonus Shares issued during the pericd and 20,00.000

Preferential Jssues (FY 2021-2022), The Company
period of five years immediately preceding the repo

has not bought hack shares during the
rting date.




(vi} Sharcholding of Promaeters:

|_E hares held by promaters at the end of the year = oG Change |
) 1 ) during the vear |
_ S. | Promater Name No.of Shares |%  of rtoml |
- Mo, B shares
[. ! Shreepopal Daga 64,200 063 016
L2, | Anuragz Daga 3,600 0.04 0.00 |
| . [SudhaDaga | gapa00 931 230
| | 4. Vatsala Daga 3.82,720 3.77 | 142
5. Shreegopal Daga HUF 81480 .81 0.20
| G, Vinal Investments Limited 237,120 2.35 058 |
7. | Ganpati Stocks Private 500,000 495 | .95 |
! | Limited s I |
-, Total o - 24,00,320 23.86 0,29

1. Gther Equity:

SL No. | Particolars As at 31-03-2022 | As at 31-03-2021
I. | Profit & Loss Acenunt | 3
Opening Balance 94,298.20 | 52,479.35
= Add: Profit for the vear . 49.576.43 | A3,055.15
Lesst Transfer o Statutory | Ba15.29 1aT1.03
Beserve I i
Less: Bonus Shares [ssue {3:3) 66,250.00 - | |
Less: Written off Mon-current - 625,27
Investments | ‘
Closing Balance 67,709.34 _94,298.20
| - |
2, Statutory Reserve 74.987.69 6507240 !
| [ 3. Share Premium = ‘
! Opening Balance 2.37.500.00 2.37.500.00
Less: Bonus Shares [ssue (5:3) 2.37.500.00 - i
| f :ﬁ_'sdu:l: Preferential [ssues 20.000.00 | : - |
ik 45 Closing Halance - i 20.000.00 | ~2.37.500.00 |
i TOTAL : : 1.62.697.03 3.96,870.60

{0




12 Interest Income:

Bl No,

Particulars

As at 31-03-2022

As at 31-03-2021

L

Interest on Loans

93,982.16

83.084.48

| TOTAL

92,982.16

 Particulars As at 31-03-2022 | As 0t 31-03-2021 |
MD & Kev-Managerial - ]
Personnel
Salary e 9.587.81 | 1.177.95
== Bonus 120000 120.00

TOTAL

9,707.81

7.297.96

14. Other Expenses:

| 5. No. | Particulars As at 31-03-2022 | As at 31 -03-2021

. I Audit Fees : 250.00 100,00
| P | Mewspoper Publications 40835 395.01

' 3. Bank Charges 26,27 28872
| 4 | Director Sitting Fees - 15,50 |
| 3. |Printing & Stalivnery 1.123.43 | 1L.O0E 64
|6, Postape & Stamp _ LIB0.87 1.045.41 |
|7 Professional Tax 25.00 2500 |
8, Listing Fees 4,130,104} 044.00 |

9. Office Expenses 4181 S17.69

[ 10, Filing Fess _ 3.988.12 T1.00

| 11. Legal & Professional Fees 161940 227654

12, Sundry Balance Written OfF - 200.00

13. | Processing Fees 643.10 | - |

| i4. Repistrar Fees 14160 | -

15. Depository Charges 1,522.20) -

16, Interest Paid (Self Asst. Tax) 314,18 -

‘ i7. Annual Maintenance Charges 6711 | -
I8, Membership & Subscription 177.70 | ; -

TOTAL - 15.657.14 | 6,887.51

85.084.48 |




I15. Payment to Auditors (In cluding Interim Audit Fees):

| SI. No. | Particulars  TAsat31-032022 | Asar 31-03-2021
1. Statutary Audit Fees 250.00 100,00 |
| 2. Secretarial Audit Fees 100.00 100,00 |
I3, Intemnal Audit Fes EET [00.00 | 10000 |

16. Related Party Disclosures:

A. a) Name of the related party and nature of relationship wh

ere Conteol exists.

Sl Mo, | Mame of Related Parties -ﬁ;mr[p!inn nfﬁ]:iatinnihipu

| Secretary)

! [ShriShreepopal Daga | Managing Directar (KMPY), Promater
2 Shri Shashi Kumar | Key Managerial Personnel (CFO) i
3 Shri Ravi Todi | Key  Maunagerial  Personnel (Company

hold 98.57% Shares

i 4 Yinal Investments Limited Company in which KMP { Relatives of KMP
- Lin which MINKMPY wife | can exercize significant influence

Shri Shreegopal Daga &
Promoter) _

5 Shri Anurag Daga (Son of | Relatives of KMP and Diirector

|

(Daughter-in-law of |
shreegopal Daga &
Promaoter)

| Smt, Vatsala Daga | Relatives of KMP and Director

in ordinary eourse of business,

Comrolling Persons  Suhsidiary Co.

by Radhashree Roadsters Private Limited Subsidiary Campany

{hther related Paries

1} Loan Given - .

2) Loan Accepled - -

Loan Repaid - .
3} Interest paid - -
4} Interest received .- -

from:-

9.45.4262.54
Nil
il
il
87.612.57

B. The following transactions were carried out durin £ the period with the related partjcs




[) Daga Co,
4} Vinal Investments Ltd,

C. The following represents the transactions between the Companics during  the
petiod ended 317 March, 20232,

The nature of transactions with KM s mentioned belowe

: Nature of ' Key Managerial Personncl (KMP) S5 |
WNo Transaction |
| 8ri I'Sei Ravi Sri Shashi |
| Shrcegopal Tewli, Kumar, i
Daga, Company CFO
Managing | Becretary
_ =" | Director
i = Kemuneration 2.46,000.00 4. 40.000.00 2,84 TR1.00
| Paid

Iv. Mon-Exceutive Director (Sitting Fecs)

l. Smt. Vatsala Daga : Bs. Nl
2. 5 Anurag Daga : Rs. NIL

; |
3. Sri Shiv Mani Ojha : Rs, NIL

- Bri Rishi Kapoor s Bs MIL

. Amic Lal ; :Rs WIL

17, Deferred Tax Liabililics as per AS -22 has not been provided doring the year,

18, Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts and not providad for Demands
of Income Tax for Assessment Year 1984-85 to Asscssment Year 1987-RE, as appeals
against the assessment orders are pending Rs. 90,90,149/- hefore the Commissioner of
Income Tax {Appeals),

[
e
== e =
g
Lo,
-
)



15,

- Schedule to the Balance sheet of
1032022 required in terms of paragraph 13 of a Non
Deposit Accepting ar Holding) Companies Prudentjal

Direetions, 2007,

2 Non Banking Financisl Conmpa

0¥ 4% on
Bnnk:‘ng Financial (Non
Norms (Reserve Bank)

| Particalars

(R, in hundred)

(1)

|| Liabilities side:

Loans and advances availed by the NBFCs
Inclusive of interest acerued thercon but not
(a) Debentures © Secured
: Unsecured

(other than falling within the
; meaning of public deposits)
(b} Deferred Credits
() Term Loans
{d) Inter-corporate loans and bBorrowing
te) Commercial Paper
(f) Mublic Deposits
() Other Loans (unsecured)

Amounl

Amount
Ot - overdue
ML MIL

. HMIL ML
MIL MIL
MIL WIL
MIL MIL

| MIL MILL
™IL MIL
MIL MIL

@

Amount outstanding

Break-up of Loans and Advanees includin g bills
receivables [other than those included in (4) below|:
(a) Secured

(b} Unsecured (Net of Provisions)

ML
[L,10.810.20

(3)

Break up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and
hypotheeation loans counting towards EL/HP
activities

{i} Lease assets including lease rentals under sundry
| debrors:

(a) Financial lease
(B} Operating lease

WIL




{ii) Stock on hire in cluding hire charpes under
sundry debtors;
{#) Assets on hire
(b} Repossessed Assets

{1i1) Hypothecation Joans counting towards
ELHP activities:
{a) Loans where assets have been
repossessed
i) Loans other than (a) above

MIL
WIL

ML,

MIL

(1)

Break-up of Investments:
Current investimens:
. Quoted:
(i} Shares: (a) Equity
(b Preference
(1} Debentures and Bonds
(i} Units of mutal funds
{iv) Government Securities
(v} Other (please specify)
2. Unquoted:
(1} Shares: (a) Equity
i(h) Preference
(11} Debentures and Bonds
(il p Ureits of mutwnl funds
{iv) Government Securitics
(v} Oehers (please specify)

|

Long Term investmen;
L Quoted;
(i) Share; (n) Eguity
(b) Preference
{ii} Debentures and Bomds
1iy Units al mutual funds
(v} Government Securitics
(v} Other (please specify)
I Unguoted:
(i Shares: (a) Equily
(b)) Preference
{it) Debentures and Bonds
{1ii) Units of mutual funds
(iv) Government Securilies
{(v) Investment In Partnership Firm

MIL
ML
ML
ML
MILL
MILL

ML
ML
NIL
ML
NIL

3700
MNIL
ML
MIL
NIL
NIL
WIL
50218.00
NIL
MIL
MNIL
ML
NIL




' Borrower proup-wise classification of all legsed | —| |
assets, stock-on-hire and loans and advances: '

.
Category | Amount net of Provisions ]
Secured | Unsecured Totml |
1. Related Partics [
(a) Subsidiurics NI NI NIL |
[ (b) Com panies in the same group NI ~. | 828087 B,280.87 |
|
() Other related panics NIL 93718167 | 937.181.67
2. Other than related parties NIL 16534866 | 1.65,348.64 |
| Total MIL 11181 1,20 FE10.881.20
I

Investor group-wise elassification of all investments {current and lomg term) in
(6) | shares and securitics (buth quoted and unguoted)

Category | Market Value /| Book Value {Net of
Break up or fair | Provisions)
2 s 4 vilue or NAY | i . |
| L. Kelated Partics '

(1) Subsidiaries 50.006.00 | S0,000.00
| tb) Companies in the same group ML NIL _
(e) Other related partics NIL NIL I
2. Onher than related parties 24220 | 255.04) = |

i) Total : | 50,242.20 | 50,255,00

(7} Cther information

f [j.'lrliculars | Asnount I
I (i} | Giross Non-Banking Assets ML '
| (a} Related parlics NIL.
{b) Other than related panies _ MIL 1
- = (i) | Met Mon-Performing Assels ML : X '
(2 Related partics NIL
{h) Oiher than related panics MIL [
B | (R} | Assets acquired in satisfaetion of deb NiIL

Tlnvesiments in those unquoted componics {Balance sheet as e 3% Murch, 2022 his not been
received) have been shown at their book values,




24k Details of Benami Property held

The Company does not hold any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988} and rules made thereunder.

21, Wiliul Defaulter

The Company had never been decoded defaulier by any bank or financial Institution or
other lender or any of the Repulators.,

.

22. Relationship with Stuck off Com panics

‘ The Company has not any reletionship with Stuek off Companics.

23. Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies (ROC)

There is no any charges or satisfaction ret to be registered with ROC beyond the
statutory period.

24, Compliance with number of layer of companies

The Company has complied with number of lavers prescribed under clause (87) of |
s2ction 2 of the Act read with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017, |
The Company have 1 {one) Subsidiary i.e.. Radhoshree Rondsters Privare Limited.

25, Utilization of Share Preminm

The Company has utilized Share Premium amounting Rs, 2,37, 50,000.00 for issue of
30,37, 500/-Bonus Shares du ring the year.

26. Borrowings from Banks or Finanejal Institutions

There are no borrowings from Banks or Financial Institutions during the vear,

27. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

The Company has not covered under seetion 135 of the Companies Acl. The CSE is nai
applicable o the Company.

28. Undisclosed Income

The company do not have any unrecorded transaction in the books of accounts that has |
been sumendered or disclosed as income during the vear in the tax asscssment under the
Income Tax Act, 1951,




Capital to Risk Weighted Assets = 0,95
Tier I CRAR = (.98

Ticr ICRAR =0

Liguidity Coverage Ratio=10

e TR

30, Earping per Share AS — 20

Mo, of Equity Shares b0, 00,000 ‘
Mominal value per Equity Shars (Rs.) HH |
Eamings afler Taxes T 49,57,643
EPS5 (Rs) : 049

31, Figures for the previous year have been regrouped — arranged wherever nocessary.
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M MODI & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

HE “The Meddan, E-35 GP Bk, 41 Floor. Satter\! St Lake Keteata - 700 0o M OSEIEDTREIRTENIEIZI0E poma) SETMOdE dcountint oom Wabste  wws maoin
Independent Auditors® Report

To
The Members of M/s. Swati Projects Limited

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consalidated finzncial statements of Mis, Swati Projects
Limited (‘the Company™), and its Subsidiarics (the Company and its subsidiaries together
refeered to as the “Group™ which comprize the Consolidated Balance Sheet as a1 March 30,
2022, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive lcome),
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and Consalidated Statement of Cash Flows for the
¥ear then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of the
significant accounting palicies and other explanatory information (kercinafter fefermed 1o as “the
censolidated financial slatements™).

In our opinion and to the best of gur information and according to the explanations given to us,
the zforesaid Statement include the results of the following entities:

Sr. [ Mame of Entity ' Relationship with the Helding |

NG | Company _|
| 1. Radhashree Roadsters Private Limited Subsidiary ,
L f _ 1 |

In our opinion and to the hest of our mformation and sccording to the explanations piven 1o us,
the aforesaid consolidated financial statements pive the information required by the Companics
Act, 2013 (“the Act™ in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the Indian Accounting Standards preseribed under section 133 of 1he Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, a5 smended, {“Ind AS™} and ather
accounting principles gencrally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as al
March 31, 2022, the prefit and other comprefiensive income, chenges in equity and its cash flows
for the year ended on that date,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial stalements in accardance with the
Standands on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Cur respansibilities ender
those SAs are further described in the Awilitor's  Responsibilities Jor the dwdit of fhe
Consolidated Financial Stotements seetion ol our report. We are independent of the Dmpany in
sccordance with the Code of Ethics jssucd hy the Institute of Chartered Accountanis of India
UCAT) together with the ethieal requirements that ore relevant to our audit of the consalidated
linancial statemems under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical respansihilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICADs

B.Ou 2 114093, Amritpers, Gali No -13, Garhi Easl af Kailash, New Daiqe - 110065 M 5425811241
Kochar Panchsheel, Block-1, Flat - WS, 128, CTH Road, Armbaths, Chenna - BOCO50, M 0aa4nss214



Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obained by us iz sufficient and appropriate to
provide a hasis for our audit opinion on the consolidated financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters thar, in owr professional judgement, were of most
significance in our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These
matiters were addressed in the context of cur audit of the consolidated financial statements as a
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do net provide a separate opinion on these
matters.

-
]

Deseription of Key Audit Matter

Evaluation of tax pasitions

| The key audit matter How the matter was addressed in our audit
The Group opeeations in India are subject to | Our audit procedures on taxation include the
perindic challenges by local tax authorities on | following:
a range of tax malters arising in the normal s Obtzined &n understanding of key tax
course of business including direct tax and litigations and patential tax exposures.
transfer pricing matters, | & Evalusted the design, implementation
and operating cffectivencss  of  the
Estimating the income 1ax expenses also internal controls relating to the Group
requires the Group o determine  the assessment of the possible outecme of
probability of tax auwthorities accepling a tax litigations, potential tax exposures
particular tax treatment for potential tax and related disclosures  in . the
exposures.  These  involve  signilicant consolidated financial statements,
judgement by the Group o delermine the # The audit team, slong with our internal
possible ourcome of the tax [tigations and tax experts:
| petential tax exposures, consequently having = Read and analyzed  select  key
an impact on related  accounting  and _ comespendences and  consultations
disclosures in the consolidated financial | carried out by the Group including with
statements. ' external tax experts for key tax
litigations and potential 1ax exposures.

= Inquired with the Group and external tax |
experls to evaluate key assumptions and |
grounds of appeal considered by the |
Group in estimating the current tax

balances.
= Ewvaluzted the status of the rocent tax
assessmentsinguirics, results of

previous  tax  assessments,  lepal
precedencefjudicial rulings and changes
in tax environment. This 15 perfocmed to
assess and challenge the Group estimate
of the possible outcome of key tax




Jtrgations and potential tax exposures.

= Assessed and tested the adequacy and
securacy of  the  prescntation and
disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements,

Oiher Information

The Group Management and Board of Directors arc responsible for the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Group annual report, but docs not
include the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The annual réport
15 expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditors’ report.

Cur opinion on the conselidated financial statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assuranct conclusion thereon,

I connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, cur responsibility is to read
the other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materjally inconsistent with the consolidated financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwisc appears 1o be materially
misstated.

When we rezd the annuzl report, if we conclude that there is & material misstalement therein, we
are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and take necessary
setions, 25 applicable under the relevant laws and regulations,

Managements and Board of Directors”. Responsibilities for the Consolidated Finaneial
Statements

The Group management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in Seetion
134(5) of the Companics Act, 2013 {'the Act’) with respect 1o the preparation of these
cansolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view of the state of affairs, profitfloss
and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in
aceordance with the accounting principles penerally accepted in India, including the Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act, This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irrepularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation sl.nd
maintenance of adeguate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring
the accurscy and completeness of the accounting recerds, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from matedal misstatement, whether due to fraud or ceror. ,



In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management and Board of Dircelors are
respensible for assessing the Group ability to continue az a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going eoncern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Group o to cease operations, or have
ne realistic altemative but to do so, :

The Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing the Group financial reporling process.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Andit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Our objectives are to abtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
staternents as a whale are free from material misstatement, whether due 1o fraud or erroe, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes cur opinion. Reasonable assucance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstaternents can arise from fraud or error and are
censidered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influcnce the economic decision of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
staterments, j

1
As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judzment and maintain
professions] skepticism throughout the audit. We also: '

= ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to frawd or error, design and perform audit procedures TESPONEivE
to thase risks, and obtain avdit"evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for cur opinion, The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is highér than for ane resulting from etror, os fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
mientional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal centrol.

= Obtain an enderstanding of intemal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstences. Under section 1430330
af the Act, we arc also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Group has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of
such controls, :

= Ewvaluate the appropriatencss of accounting policies wsed and the reasonablencss of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

= Concludz on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncedainty
exist related fo events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group ability
to continue a5 a going concem. If we conclude that @ material unceriainty cxists, we have
required to deaw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
consolidated finencial statcments or, if such disclosures are inadeguate, to modify our
opinion. Cur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up 1o the date of our

Fa

(1



anditer’s report, However, future events or conditions may cavse the Group to cease to
continue as a going concerm.

e Ewaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolideted financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements
represent the wnderlying trensactions and cvenls in & manmer that achieves fzir
presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the consolidated financial statements may be influenced, We consider
quantilative materiality and qualitative factoes in (i) planning the scope of our audit werk and in
evaluating the results of our work; and (if} to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements
in the consolidated financial statements,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in intermal control that we identify during cur sudit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements reparding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear en our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that are of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the
current period and are therefore the key audit matters, We deseribe these matters in our auditor’s
repor unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matler or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matier should not be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh
the public interest benelits of such commumeation. :

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that:

i. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of knowledge and belicl were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

. In our opinion, proper books of account 2s required by law have been kept by the
Group sa far as it appears from cur examination of those books.

. The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other
comprehensive income), the Consolidated Statement of Changes of Equity and the
Consolidated Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of

acoount.



Il In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statergents comply with the Indian Accounting
Standzeds preseribed under Section 133 of the Act,

m. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Group as
on March 31, 2022, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disquahhied as on March 31, 2022 from being appointed as a dircctor in terms of
Section 164(2) of the Act

n. With respect 10 the adequacy of the intemal financial controls with reference to
consolidated financial statements of the Group and the operating effectiveness of such
contrals, refer to our separate repoct’ in “Annexure A’. Our report expresses an
unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operaling cffectiveness of the Group
internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements.

0. With respect to the other matters to be ineluded in the Auditor’s Repart in accordance
with the requircments of section 197(16) of the Act, 25 amended:

In oue opinion and to the bést of aur information and according to the explanations
given to us, the remuncration paid by the Group to its directors during the year is in
accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

p. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor"s Report in accordance
with Rule 1 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our

opinion and to the best of our information and aceording to the explanation given to
L3

(1) The Group did not have any pending litigations which may have an impact an
the financial position of the Company in its standzlone financial statement.

(i1} The Group did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
tor which there are any material forcsccable losses.

{iii} The Group is not required to transfer eny amount to the Investor Education and
Pratection Fund.
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditors’ Report

(Referred to in parageaph 1{f} under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
seetion of our report 1) the members of Ais. Swati Projects Limited of even date)

Feport on the Internal Financial Controls Owver Financial Reporting under Clouse (i) of sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (*the Act™)

We have audited the internal fnancial controls with reférence to consolidated financial
statements of  Mfs. SWATI PROJECTS LIMITED (‘the Company’) as of March 31, 2022
in conjunction with our audjl af the congolidated financial statements of the Company &s at and
for the vear ended on that dare.

In our apinion, the Group has, in all material respects, adequate internal finzncial controls with
reference to consolidated financial statements and such intermal financial controls were eperzting
effectively as at 31 March, 2022, based on the intemmal fnancial conteels with referende to
consolidated financial statements criteria established by the Group considering the essential
components of internal conteol slated in the Guidance Nete on Audit of Intemnal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issucd by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the
“Cuidance Nate™).

Managements and Board of Directors® Responsibilities for Internal Financial Controls

The Group management and the Board of Directors are responsible for esiablishing and
maintaining internal financial controls based on the eriteria established by the Group considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note. These responsibilities
inelude the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial contrals that
were operating effectively for ensuring the arderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detcelion of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor’s Responsihility

Owr responsibility is to express an opinion on the Group internal financial controls with reference
to consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accerdance
with the Guidance Note on Audic of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting {the
“Guidance Mote”) issued by the Institute.of Chartered Accountants of [ndia and the Standards on
Auditing preseribed undee Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable
to an audit of internal Onancial controls with reference to conzolidated financial staternents.
Those Standords and the Guidance Mote require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal



financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements were established and
maintzined and whether such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Qur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
mternal financial contrels with reference to consolidated financial statements and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of intemmal financial controls with reference to consolidated Gnaneial
statements included ebtaining an understanding of such internal financial contrals, assessing the
risk that & materizl weskness cxists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed rigk.

The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the asscssment of the risks
of material misstalement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or errar.

We beligve that the audit evidence we have obteined is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for cur audit opinion on the Group internal financizl controls with reference to consolidated
financial statements.

Meaninry of Tnlermal Finzocial Controls with reference o Consolidated Financial
Statements !

A Group internal Nnencial control with reference to consolidated financial statement 15 a process
designed o provide reasenable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of consolidated financial statements for cxternal purposes in gccordance with
generally accepted accounting  principles. A Group  intemal control with  reference  to
consolidated financial statements include those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records thal, in reasonable detail, accorately and fairly reflect the transactions
andd dispositions of the assets of the group; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transastions are
recordad as necessary to peemit preparation of consolidated financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and cxpenditures of the Group
are being made only in accordance with authorizetions of the management and directors of the
Group; and (3) provide reasonable assucance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unautharized acquisition, use, or disposition aof the Group ossets that could have a material effect
on the consolidated financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Consolidated
Financial Statcments

Becawse of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference 1o consolidated
financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, materizl misstatements due to ecror or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaloation of the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated
financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the intemmal financial control



Ll

with reference to consolidated financial statements may become inadequate because of changes
in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our infermation and according to the explanations given to us, the
Group has, in all material respects, an adequate inlemal financial controls system with reference
to consolidated financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference tw
consohdated financial statements were operating cffectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the
internal control with reference to consolidated financial slafements criteria established by the
Group considering the essential components of intemal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Finaneial Controls with reference to standalone financial statements issued by
the Insticote of Chartered Accountants of India.
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SWATI PROJECTS LIMITED

COSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS ON 315T MARCH, 2022

{R5. In hundred)
N Figures as at the end | Flgures as at the end
Particuln ate i i
rs No. of current reporting | of previous reporting
= period (31.03.2022) perind (310320214
ASSETS y
I. Findocial Assels
(a} Cash and cash equivalenis 1 1,555.55 1.022.55
(b Loans, 4 L1.10,801.20 &,00,361.23
() Investments 5 23500 25500
{d} Crther Financial assets (o be specified) & 3243503 30,238,395
L, Mon=Financial Asscls
{n} Property, Plant and Equipment T 11,756,532 -
TOTAL ASSETS 11,58,656.71 021,897.73
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
1. Financial Liahilities
1. Mon-Financial Liabilities
(i) Curreat Tax Lishilitics (ke & 18,0407 1784386
{c) Deferred Tax Liabilities {Net) a9 1327 1327
1dy Cher non-financiol lizbilitics 10 17,255 55 023040
3. Egaity
() Equity Share Capital 11 10,10,000.00 5,00, 25004
{b} Other Equity 12 1,13,547.08 354,570,850
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 11,58 856.71 9,21,850.73
Ser avcomparyiog notes to the Tinancial statements.
Forand on behalfof

In berms of our report of even date attached.

lAIE
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Date: 20th May, 2022

VDN 210s136s AoV RLETY

For Swarl Projects Limined

Manmging Chrevios
Mo Shreogope] Dapa

For dwali Projects [imited

IncZpendim Derecior
M. Reshe Kapocr
EHM: OR43Z554

For Swark Projects Limited

I'P\m:.- qrft-'-

Cimnpany Sevretary
Momae: Havi Tods

Y map: Anurzg Daga
LI [ M 0357370 /ﬂ‘lf\l: (15239537
i ra

For Swati Projects Limned

At

Independen) Darecinr
Mrmme; Amit La!
DM 00409575

For Swoti Projects Limited

Shotd P

“ Chief Financis! Cdlicer
Mame: Shazhi Kurmer




SWATI PROJECTS LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FROFIT & LOGE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCIL 200

2. In Bundred]
ot sore | FEMFER A d) theend | Figures as al te end of
Tariculas i of current seporting previaus repariing
perid (3EAR02T) periad (31033021
hnr-n: from Diperations
(1) Infaras! Incores: |3 92532 16 B
i} a0k of Services 14 1648 47 i
I} Tolal Reveaue From Operaiion 1,03,630,43 (45
{173 Criher [zoome |30 be speifiod] 1% kLS r
(EIT) Totad Income {(1+1T) 103,630 48 EA0G A
Eapenaci
i) Exzplioysa Benefis Exgernes It 12,41 7,207 546
T} Deprzeiation, amonizanon il fomeiima FACE0S .
[ Cber mapeerss {1 be specifized) 17 - 35200,25 GAET 51
V1 Tetal Expera {T¥) KLE B 14,1R547
) Prefit d [Laose) before encepreical e wnd g (11519 0423245 TR
(Vi) Expeprionsl itzm 5 :
[T} ProdiLd (Lest) befors b (V-V1) GRS TOLE
[VITT) Tax Experace
Cuiend Tax 15040 78 FPE4E kg
Deleried Tax H =
n ) [HR R 1744350
113 Prefe f (Leas) S2r the period frome continuing upcn.":i\:-l:.'l1
IRV 46,153,568 AR5 1S
Ok Prodit (L) from decstimad vperalinns - -
1 51) Tax Expenses of discomizua! opertiors + "
I Prodie Less) frem discenlinged operations aer 11x
Ak O] - L
(TN Profit ! Loss) oe the pericd (TXEXED £5, 103,64 F3,055,15
(XTV) (her Compredznalve Doeine 3
(XV) Tets] Corsprehensive Encome o the perind
[XI=XTY) (Comprising Profe S {Lassh anml mlber
Coniggehenelve Income for e peaiind) 44,193,565 SNGE5 15
[X¥T) Earnings per equity shary {faz condinuing
ppersiinnsg
[easic (Re) HELS 105
Dilated (s ] 046 105
XYI0) Exrnings per equity share (for discontinuel
lageratlons}
Aacio(Rs ) .
Bilupia] Ry -
(XVOT) Earnings per equity stame {fzr conlinuing
dEsatinual agerationg)
Besez {4 &g 1.5
Cxhried {Rs ) &5 105
B EOCDTe phayicg et o the Praacial stilemen i
Tor g=d =n Brhalfaf
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TS SWATI PROJECTS LIMITED

COS0LIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR EMDED 315T MARTH, 2022

{H, In Pundrad)
FARTICULARS A% at 2103, 72 Az at 31052021
A} GREH FLOW FROM OFERATING ACTIVITIES
Hot Prafit Dedone Tax & Extracedinary Ibems 64 20 £5 FILESRM
Adpyglenerts Pl
|F""-ﬂ-‘-5'=_ ] (92 66T a3 (89,084 45)§
Depresdstion JA06.05
laporating Prafi beafars Warking Capital Changes [25,027.%5]] 14,585,471
L djustennis For :-
Charges in plber payabias 16,32553 (50737
Charges in Recarea & Sorpus (et BT 32 r
ash Generabed fram Dperalians - 18,674.551] (14 552 E4))
Loz Tax PRidiAdjustmants 17,043 55 14 GEG 4G
Net Ceeh from Dpersting Activiies (25 0%8.42] 123,375,240}
B GASH FLOW FROM BNYESTING ACTIVITIES
Lo Tevm Loss Gredn [220,44597) (47,203 141
ther Fircesisl Astels (2,176.04] (3,771 5T
Shete Cagital uraasa 20000000 =
Snate Pramivm 2000000 2
Investmenls i Shames (Subsdiary Co (nd,£00 00) -
Piort, Property & Equipment (11,796.97]
Infienest Rt vind n25e21d B5, G443
Het Cash drom Investing Activities 20,5£5,10 RN
Cy GASH F1 0N FROM FINARCING AGTIVITIES
Iré=ms: Paid [312 18 =
Mit Cash from Flnancing Activizies [ESEELR I
MNetincrese/Decrease in Cash & Cash Equivakants 230 59 A 55
(a=E+C)
Caah & Tash Equivalanla stna begirning of B posr 123157 1,792 0
Cash & Canh Equivalants ot ihn and of e year 3,558,586 102255
Cagh & Cash Equivalants Include;
Cash i Hard 1,781 .46 3240
Wi Seleciuled Banaa in - Curnerd Astoonis 177710 29045
2,558,55 102265

I feeas of our repe of even dufe ablsched,

SR e in
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M/S. SWATI PROJECTS LIMITED

CENSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN E QLY
For the year ended an 3758 Marck, 2422
Yl I

A. Equity Share Capital

1. Current reporting period

(A% In hundred)

Balance at the Changes in Bquity  |Restated balance #t the  |Changes in equity Balance ot the end of
beginning of the  [Share Capital due  |beginning of the current [share cepital during  [the current reporting
current reporting ko prior period Teporiing period the current year perind

i |errors

5,06,250.00

503, 750000

10, 10,004 413

L. Previons reporti

og period

A%, In kurdred]

Dalance at the

Clanges in Equity

Bestated balance at the

Changes in equity

Balancs ot the end of

beginning of the  [Share Capilal due  |beginning of the cirrent |share co pital during  [the current reporting
wn:cm regocing  [to prioe period repariing period the current year periad
EEITS
3,06 250,00 SR 250,00

nil If of

nr

Far Swnti Projecrs Limiced

dannping Drirecioe
Mame: Shicegopal Daga
DiN: 397370

For

—
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M/S. SWATI PROJECTS LIMITED
KOLEATA

CONSOLIRDATED NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE PERIOD ENDEIL 31%" MARCH, 2022

1.

¥

COMPANY INFORMATION

Swati Projects Limited, incorporated in India, is a public limited company. The
Company is a Non-Banking Financial Company (*NBIFC™) engaged in Investments in
Shares & Securities and Inter-Corporate & Personal Loan. The Company is not 2
systematically important Company as defined in. paragraph 2(1) (xix} of the Non-
Banking Financial (Non-Deposits Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudeniial
Morms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007, The Company has received a Centificate
bearing no. B.05.02353 from Reserve Bank of India under section 45-1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, The equity shares of the Company are listed on the
Calcutta Stock Exchange (*CSLE") and Metropolitan Stock Exchange (*MSEL in India,
The Company’s registered ollice is at 1688, Jamunalal Bajaj Street, Kolkata-700007,
West Bengal, India.

List of Subsidiaries with percentage holding

Subsidiaries | Country of | % of holding
Incorporation |

Tl Rt & 31032022 31-03-2021

Radhashres Indin | 100 .

Roadsters Pyl fad, |

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES.

a. Statement of complionce and basis for peeparation and  presentation of
Conzolidated financial siatements

These consolidated hnancial statements of the Group have been prepared in
accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards 2s per the Companies
(Indizn Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 as amended and notified under
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™), in conformity with the
agcounting pricciples generally accepted in lndia and other relevant provisions
of the Act. Any application guidance/elarificationz/directions issucd by RBI or
other regulators are implemented a5 and when they are issuedfapplicable,

b. Funelional and presentalion currency

These consplidated financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees {*INE
or Rs.") which 15 also the Company’s functional cercency. All amounts are
rounded-off to the nearest hundred, unless otherwise indicated.




Eal

Revenue Recognition

Refer the policy on revenue recopnition for discussion on judgements and
eslimales on revenue.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements, in conformity with
generally accepled accounting principles, requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial stitements and the results of operations at
the end of reporting period. These estimates are based upon management’s
best knowledpe of current events and actions. The actual results could differ
from these estimates. Any revision to accounting eslimates 15 recognized
prospectiviely.

Cash Flow Statement

Consolidated Cash flows are reported wsing the indircet method, whereby
profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature
and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipls or payments, The
cash flows from regular revenue generating, financing and investing activitics
of the Company are segrepated. Cash flows in foreign curmencics are
accounted at the actual rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the
transactions.

Property, Plant & Fouipments

The respective Management reviews the useful life of property, plant and
cquipment at the end of cach reporting period, This reassessment may tesult in
change in depreciation expenses in future periods.

Drepreciation

Depreciation provides as per Companies Act, 2013

Revenpe Recognition

Income from investments & other sources are gecounted on aceral hasis.

Imvestments

Investments are stated at cost. All investments are lonp-temm investments. The
value of some of them has been eroded duc to Market conditions for which oo

provision has been made in the bogkof account.
q?.UJ EEJ",P |r'!
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Contingent Liabilities

There are no so-called contingent liahilitics,

. Forzign Currency Transactions

The Group has net made during the current financial year any foreign cummency
transactions,

The Holding Company has elected to exercise the option permitied under
Section 113BAA of the Income Tax Act,_1961 as introduced by the Taxation
Laws (Amendment) Ordinance, 2019, Accordingly, the Company has
recognized provision for Income Tax for the year ended 31° March, 2022,

- COVID-19 has caused signibeant distuptions to businesses across India. The

management has considered the posstble effeets, if any, that may impact on
the business. In making the assumptions and estimates relating 1o the
uncertainties as at the balance sheet date in relabion to the recoverzble
amounts, the management has considered subsequent events, interpal and
external information and evaluated economic conditions prevailing as at the
date of approval of these financial statements. The management expects no
impairment on the operations. The management will continue to closely
monitor any changes (o fulure economic conditions and assess its impact on
the operatians.

3. Cash & cash eguivalents:

SL
No._

3.

Particulars | Asat31-03-2022 | As 2131032021

Cash-in-hand S T T 3210

b.

Balance with Schedule Banks in 1,777.10 990, 45
Current Aceount

TOTAL 1.022.55




4. Loan:

Current Year 31.03.2022

Particulars | Amortised iIM Fair Value Subtotal !;.'.Tmnl
cost |

Throu | Throwg | Desig
gh h Profit | nated
Other |orLoss | at fair
Comp value
reben throug
sice o
[neom profit
e or loss

() #) | (5=24354)

Loans -
Unsecured, |
considered
goods: Jfile I = ' oo
Daga Co.| 937,131.67 9.37.181.67
(Partnership
Firm}
Vinal 3,280.87 8.280.87 |
Investments
Limited = ) _
Pivush 14 912 97 I 01297
Securities
Pvt. Ltd, | .
Radhashree O6,447.05 ' 06.447.05
Apartments
Pt Ltd.
Radhashree | 33.988.64 ! 33.988.04
| Tlomes Py,
| Ltd.
|

TOTAL | 11.10,811.20 = ~ 11,10,811.20




Previous Year 31.03.2021

Fnrlinular'::a_

Amortised
st

Loans -
Unsecured,
considered
roods:

At Fair Value

| Bubtotal
|

Throug
h Other
Compr
ghensic
¢
Income

Lass

1

Through
Peofit or

Desig
nated
at fair
walue
throwg
In
profit
ardoss

(8)

(1}

(11=8+8+10)

{(12=7+11}

Dapa Co.
{Partnership
Firm)

8.82,019.56

%.82.019.56

Vinal
Investments
Limited

8.341.67

8.341.67

Pivush
Securities
e, Ltd.

Radhashree

Apartments
Pt Lid,

Radhashres
Homes Pt
Ltd.

TOTAL

8,00,361.23

_8,90,361.23




5. Investments:

W -
e S
\_. I,'_I'-I!"'I" -~

"

Current Year | Amartised | At Fair Value Subtotal [ Others | Total
.| 31.03.2022 cost
it
DI - —
Particulars Throu | Theowg | Desig
rh h Frofit | nated
Diher | or Loss | at fair
Comp value
relen 1oy
AT rh
[nco profit
mce ar
| I logs - |
|I 1. | Equity Instruments:
a. Quuted:- klot]: AL . A
190 Equity Shares of 22.00 - - - - - 22.00
_J'l.-i-"s- Hindustan Motors
| Lumited  {Face Value
[Rs10) — 1 _
(108 Equity Shares of | 1500 - - - - - 15.00
 Mfs, Hindustan Motors
Limited {(Facc Valuc |
Rs.10) .
| Unguoted: = s
| 1,00 Equity Shares of 218.00 . . - - - 218.00
M/s. Bihar Sponge Iron
Limited (Face Value Bs, |
1 '
TOTAL 25500 | - -1 - -] -] 255.00]
it e
L‘ﬁfﬁotmm\- S

L o
o,




Previous Amortised | At Fair Value | Subtotal | Others | Total
31.03.2021 cost - |

Particulars yo '!';mm [ Theough | Deig

| Profit or | nated

[ Oiher | Loss al fir
Comp | walus
rekens Ihrl:ql[l;
joe I
[ncam paafii
g of |oss

Fouily Instruments:

Quoted:
100 Equn}r Shares of
/s, Hindusian Motors
Limited (Face Waluc
Bs 1)

100 Eguity Shares of
h/s. Hindustan MMotors
Limited (Face Valuc
| Bs.10)

Unqunfe:l

1,008} Equity Shares of
' Mz, Bihar Sponge Iron
Limited (Face Valus Rs,

S e
 TOTAL 255.00

. (Mher Financial Assets:

e ———————

S | Particulars As at 31-12- As at 31-03-2021
221 |

Others:  Unsecured, Considered
Good _ -
Income Tax £0.49 80.49 |
Income Tax Deducted at Sources 13,310.40 12,593.52
Advanee Income Tax 8.600.00 16.750.00
Income Tax Refund 5.421.53
Deposits LA CHY
Advance Apainst an:t]mﬂ S0,0H)
Core Sysylem

Metropalitan  Stock  Exchange of
India {MSEL) ~
| The Caleutta Stock  Exchange 590.00
Limited |
Advance Tax, TDS & TCS 177.24
(Subsidiary) !
Goods & Service Tax (Subsidiary) 1.995.37 |
TOTAL 32,435.03 |




7. Property, Plant and Equipment:

SL
No

8. Current Tax Liabilities:

Particulars | As at 31-03-2022 | As at 31-03-2021

Opening Balance - - ] -
Add: Addition during the period 15.202.98 -
Less: Depreciation 3.406.06 -
TOTAL § 11,796.92 x

9.

SL | Particulars As at 31-03-2022 | As at 31-03-2021

M,

B Provision for Taxation 18,040.78 17.543.86
| TOTAL 18,040.78 17,843.86

10, Gther Non-Financial Liabilities:

Deferred Tax Liabilities:

'Sl | Particulars TAsat 31-03-2022 | As at 31-03-2021
No. 5 = s
a _Dc.fn.:r.n;:d Tax Liabilitics ! ~13.27 13.27

TOTAL 1 13.27 13.27

S | Particulars As at 31-03-2022 | As at 31-03-2021
Mo.
A, Andit Fess Payable 550.00 100.00
b. Ashwani Gupta & Co. 100.00 100.00 |
e, Bonus Payable 120.00 120.00 |
d Legal & Professional Fees £200.00 60000
Payahle B 3
£ Dircctor Remuneration Payable 875019 -
2. | P.D. Randar & Co. 574.00 5
'h. | TDS Payable 0.07 -
i. | Liability for Expenscs .04 -
1. Security Deposit for bike 6.352.28 -
TOTAL 17,255.58 | 92000 |




Particulars As at 31-03-2022 | As at 31-03-2021 |

AUTHORIZED CAPITAL =
55,00,000 Equity Sharcs of Rs. 10/- 5.50,000.00 5,50,000.00
each '

50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10~ 5,00.000.00
each L
TOTAL 10,50,000.00 5,50,000.00
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID
—UP CAPITAL : ;
33,753,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- 3,37,500.00 2,17,500,00
each, Fully Paid-up e
16,87,500 Bonus Equity Shares af 1,68,750.00 1.6%,750.00
Rs, 10/- each, Fully Paid-up
30,37,500 Bonus Equity Shares of 3,03,750.00

E{F 'I}i] {I'I}El {P:Lf'crt.,nna] Issuc) 20000000
Equity Shares of Rs 104~ each,
Fully Paid-up P
TOTAL 10, 10000 5,06.250.00

(ii) Terms { Rights attached with Equity Shares:
The Company has only one ¢lass of Equity Shares having a par value of Rs, 10/-
per share, Each holder of Equity Shares is eolitfed (o one vote per share,

(iii} Reconeiliation of Equity Shares (Issued, Subsceribed & Paid-u

Particulars As at 31-03-2022 As at 31-03-2021
[lets in {m:nﬂunt in {Umts in {.-tmuunf in
MNos.) Hs.) Nos.) | Rs.)
Number of shares | 5062300 | 5,060,250 | 30.62.300 5,06,25,000
gutstanding a5 at  the
beginning of the financial
year (April 01)
Add: [nerease in number |
‘of sharcs during the vear |
- Bonus Share lssues | 30.37.500 | 3,03,75.0H40)
= Preferential lssuc 20,000,000 [ 200,060,000
Lss: Rn:du-;,l:lm n number
of shares during the year
- Redemplion ol - -
shares B
MNumber of shares | 1,01,00.000 [ 10, 10,000,000 [ 30.62.500 5,06,25,000
outstanding as at the end of
financial year {March 31}
| or period ended




(iv} The details of Sharcholders holding more than 5% Shares:

Promoter’s | Iolding

' Particulars ; ]

As at 31-03-2022

—_—l .

As at 31-03-2021

| No. of
| Shares held

% of

Holding

M. of
Shares held

%%  of
Holding

Sudha Daga

9.40.200

2.31%

Vatsala Daga

5.82.720

2. 77% |

5.87.625

11.61%

3.64,200

1.19%

Non-Promoter’s Holding

| Anurcdh Infrastructure Put. Lid,

60000

5,041,

Burnpur Power Privatc Limited

6,010,000

3.04%

3,75,000

7.41%

3.75.000

741%

Faithful Clath Merchants Prvate
Limited

=

3.75,000

T41%

Jaguar Infra Developers  Privale
Limited

375,00

T41%

Multifold Plastic Markutag Private
| Limited

3,75.000

T41%

Lirmited

| Original Fashion Traders Private .

375,000

T4l%

Pears ‘v'Icrn:.unuIE.s Private Linnted

3,75,000

1.41%

Private Limited .

shreyans Embroidery Machmai

3,775,000

T41%

Wundurlmd Paper Suppliers Private

600,000

3.594%

F:zt_dhashrec Fioanee Limited

15.00.000

I-'-I 85% |

3,735,000

T41%

| =

{v) The Company was issued 16,27 500 Bonus Shares in preceding previous financial
year 2009-2020 and 30,37,500 Bonus Shares isseed during the period and 20,00,000
Preferential Issves (IFY 2021-2022), The Company has not bought back shares during
the period of five years immediately preceding the reporting date.

{vi)} Sharcholding of Promoters:

Shares held By-ﬁ-rﬁaiﬁui_l:-r-s_ﬁ_t-the: cnd of the year

(%%

‘Change |

| during the year |

=

Promoter Mame Mo, of Shares

% of
shares

Shreegopal Daga

64204

0.63 )

1otal

016

Anurag Daga

3.600

Sudha Daza

940200

Watsala Daoga

SE2T70|

Shreepopal Daga HUTF

81,480

Y

031

MR
T T |

e e o Pl Lo P bl =

Vma! Investments

~3/

'Ga.npau Stocks  Private
Limited

237,120

2.35

495

Taotal

23.86




12. (Mther Equity:

'SI. Na. | Particulars

| As at 31-03-2022

As at 31-03-2021

1. Profit &ﬂl.nsn Accopunt

Crpening Balance
Less:  Debit
Subsidiary Co.

amn

Balance

04.208 .20

5247035

of

45,767.20

| Add: Profit for the vear

46,193.68

53.055.15

Less:  Transfor
Reserve

o Statutory

0,238.74

10,611.03

Less: Bonus Shares Issue (5:3)

6625000

Investmoenis

Less: Written ofT Mon-current

625.27

Closing Balance

19,235.94

04,298.20

| Statutory Reserve

74.311.14

|
65,072.40 |

| Share Premium

Opening Balance

2.537.500.00

2.37,500.00

Less: Bonus Shares Issue (3:3)

2.37.200.00

Add: Praferential [ssues

20,000.00

Closing Balance

2000000

2.37,500.09

TOTAL

1.13.547.08 |

3.96,570.60

13, Interest Income:

Sl Hu_,‘ Particulars

As at 31-03-2022

As at 31-03-2021

1. Interest on Loans

92.982.16

85,084 43

TOTAL

92,952.16

55,084.48

14. Sale of Services:

51 No. | Particulars

As at 31-03-2022

As at 21-03-2021

1. Sale of Services

Bike T_:gl_re Received

1064847

i "TOTAL

10,648.47

15. Other Income:

51 MNo. | Particulars

As at 31-03-2022

As at 31-03-2021

1. Imtesest on 1, T. Refund

£.95

TOTAL .




16, Employees Benefits Expenses:

51 No.

Particulars

As at 31-03-2022

| As at 31-03-2021

MD & Key-Manaperial
Fersonnel

Salary

12.587.81

717756 |

Ronus

12000

120000

Employees Contribution in ES1
& PI'F

1.00

TOTAL

12,708.81

7,297.96

17. Dther Expenses:

Sl No.

Particulars

As at 31-03-2022

Audit Fees

204,404

As at 31-03-2021 |

|
1

Mewspaper Publications

406,35

LOG.H0
395.01

Bank Charpes

ld6.10

288.72

Director Sifling Fees

15.50

Printing & Stationery

1,123.43 |

1.008.64

Postage & Stamp

1.180.87 |

Professional Tax

20,00

1.0495.41
25.00

e[~ a | e s R

Listing Fees

19

4.130.00

Office Expcnses

1,308.25

10.

| Filing Fess

4.819.79

11,

| Lepal & Professional Fees

1.619.40

2.276.54

12,

Sundry Balance Writlen OIF

24003 |

13.

[nterest Paid

14.

200,00

314.18 |

Cammmssion

226.49

15.

| Repair and Maintenance

339,13

16,

CGeneral Expenses

102.25

17

Insurznce Premivm Ine GST

15.

aa 708

.00

' Motor Car Expenses

2.321.69

Trade License

——

Sales Promotion

21.50

L, SO0

Processing Fees

643,10

23,

| Repistrar Fees

141.60

24

| Depository Charges

1.522.20

25.

Annual Maintenance Charges

67.11

26.

Membership & Subscription

177.70

TOTAL

23,290.25

6,887.51

. Payment to Auditors (Including Interim Audit Fees):

), | Particulars

“As at 31-03-2022

As at 31-03-2021

Statutory Audit Fees

SC0.00

106L)

Secretarial Audit Fees
[nternal Audit Fees

L0000

100.00

100.00

100.00

|=:;L€EKGLHATP.J)
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i
o
1o




19, Related Party Disclosures:

A, a) Name of the related party and nature of relationship where Control exists.

5l No.

ﬂamﬂ of Ee]ate:d Parties

Description of Relationships

Shri Shreegopal Daga

Managimg Director (KMP), Promoter

] —_—
|2,

Shn Shashi Kumar

Kev Manaperial Personnel (CFOY

Shri Ravi Todi

Vinal Investments Limited
in which MINEMP) wife
hold 98.57% Shares

ey  Manderial  Personnel
Secretary}

{Company

Company in which KMP [ Relatives of KMP
can excreise significant influenee

e ——————

Shri Anurag Daga (Son of
Shei  Shreegopal  Dapa,
Promoler & Eirector)

Belatives of KMP

Smi Vatsala
(Daughter-in-law
Shreegopal Daga, Promaoter
& Director)

Daga

of |

"Rl:]ﬂliw::-i of KMP

by Radhashree Roadsters Private Limited

Subsidiary Company

1. Director Remuneration Paid to 1 Raghav Randar — Rs. 3,00,000/-

p.a.

B. The following transzctions were carried out during the peried with the related
parties in ordinary course of business.

Controlling Persons  Subsidiary Co, Other related Parties

1} Loan Given - 9.45,462.54
2y Loan Accepted
Mil
Loan Repaid
3) Interest pard
43 Interest received
from:-
1) Daga Co.
2) Vinal Investments Ltd.

il
Mil
87.612.57

=
lhl
L
.'\.
oy




C. The following represents the transactions between the Companics during
the period ended 31% March, 2027,

The nature of transactions with KMP is mentionad below:

S1, [Nature  of Key Managerial Persormnel (KMP)
M Transacticn

Sri Sri Ravi Sri - Shashi
! Shreepopal Todi, Kumar,
Daga, L Company CFO
Managing Secretary
. N Director ; i - |
1. | Remuneration 246,000 4,40,000.00 2,84,781.00
Paid

D). Non-Executive Director (Sitting Fees)

. Smt Vatzala Daga : Rs, NIL
2. B Anuvrag Daga : Rs. NIL

| 3. Sri Shiv Mani Ojha : Rs. NIL -
4. 5n Rishi Kapoar : R MIL

20. Deferred Tax Liabilities as per AS —22 has not been provided during the vear,

21. Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debis and not provided for
Demands of lncome Tax for Assessment Year 1984-85 to Asseserment Year |9B7-88,
as appeals against the assessment orders are pending Rs, 90,%0.149/- before the
Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeais), |

22. Schedule to the Balance sheet of a Non Banking Financial Company a5 on
3112221 required in terms of paragraph 13 of 3 Non Banking Financial {Nan |
Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank)
Directions, 2007,

(M=, in thowsands)

Particulars __
| Liabilities side:
' {1} | Loans and advanees availed by the NBFCs Amopunt Armount
Inclusive of interest acerued thereon but not Out- overdue
Paid: d standing
{a} Debentures @ Secured NIL NIL
l : Unsecured STECT MIL MIL
| (other than falling within the e moiiy 3
= =
: AR 7\
R TA-T = (s i
2 o la | %
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. mieeming ¢f pubhc deposits)
(b) Deferred Credits

() Term Loans

{d) Inter-corporate loans and borrowing

{&) Commerctal Paper

{1} Public Deposits

{g) Other Loans (unsecurcd)

NIL
MIL

NIL
NIL
ML

| NIL

Assets side:

Amount autstanding

Break-up of Loans and Advanees including hills
receivables |other than those included in (4)
helow]:

{2) Secured

{1} Unzecured (Met ol Provisions)

MIL
11,10,811.20

Break up of Leased Assels and stock on hire and
hypotheeation loans counting towards EL/HP
activitices

{i) Lease assets including lease rentals under sundry
debtors:

{a) Financial leasc

{b) Operating leasc

{ii} Stock on hire including hire charges under
sundry debtors:
{a) Assets on hire
{b) Reposscssed Assets

{ini) Hypothecation loans counting towards
EL/HP activilies:
(7) Loans where assets have been
repossessed
{b) Loans other than {a) above

Break-up of Investments:
Curpent il]"n'ES-mIE:.I"ltﬂf

1. Quoted;

(i) Shares: (a) Equily
{b} Preference

(1) Debentures and Bonds
{iit) Units of mutual funds
(iv) Government Securities
(v) Oher (please specity)

2. Unguoted:

(1) Shares:  (2) Equity

. (b} Prefercace

(i) Debentures and Bonds

fiit) Units of muteal funds

| {iv) Government Securities

| () Others (please speeifly)




Long Term investment:
1. Quoted:
{1) Share: (a) Equity
() Preference
{i1) Dicbentures and Boods
11} Units of muteal funds
{iv) Government Securities
{v) Other (please spectfy)
2. Unguoted:

{iii} Dnits of muotwal funds
{1v) Government Sccurities
(v) Investment In Partnership Fiom

{1y Shares: {a) Eguily
{b) Preference
{11) Debentures and Boneds o

NIL
NIL

NIL
MIL

MIL

NIL
NIL
MNIL
NIL

37.00

NIL |

218.00

Borrower group-wise classification of all leased
assets, stock-on-hire and loans and advances:

Catepory : |

Amount net of provisions

Secured

Lnsecured

| Total

1. Belated Parties

{a) Subsidiaries

ML

NIL

MIL

b Companies in the same group | NIL

#,280.87

3.2%0.87

{c) Other related parties MIL

' 937.181.67

9,37.181.67 |

2. Other than related parties | NIL 1.65.348.66 | 1,65.348.66
i Total NIL 1,10.81120 | 11,10,81120
shares and securities (both quoted snd unquoted)
Category Market Value / Hook Value {(Netof
Beeak up or fair | Provisions)
| = value or NAY
1. Relaled Parlies .
() Subsidiaries i ML, MNIL = '
b} Compuanics in the same group MIL NIL
(e} Other related partics MIL NIL
2. Other than related parties 242.40 255.00
Total 242.40 [ 255.00 |

]
'
i
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(7) Other information

| Particulars ' Amounl | i
{i) | Gross Non-Ranking Assels NIL [
| (2} Releted partics _ NIL
{ () Other than related partics NIL
{if} | MNet Non-Performing Assets NIL
{) Related parlics NIL i &
| (b} Other than related parties | NI 5
(iii) | Assets acquired in satislaction of debt -. NIL

*Investments in those unquoted companies (Balance sheet as at 31% March, 2022 has not
been received) have been shown at their book values,

23. Details of Benami Property held

The Company does not hald any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made theceunder.

24 Wilful Defaulter

The Company had never been decoded defaulter by any bank or financial Institution
or other lender or any of the Regulators.

25. Relationship with Stuck off Companics

The Company has not any relationship with Stuck off Companies,

25, Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Co mpanies (ROC)

There is no any charges or satisfaction yet to be repistered with ROC bevond the
statutary period.

27. Compliance with number of layer of companies

The Company has complied with number of lavers prescribed under clase (87) of
section 2 of the Act read with Companies {Restriction on number of Layers) Rules,
217, The Company have 1 (one) Subsidiary ic., Radhashree Rosdsters Private
Limited.

28. Utilization of Share Premium

The Company has utilized Share Premium amounting Rs. 2,37,50,000.00 for issue of
30,37,500/-Bonus Shares during the year.

I 29. Borrowings from Banks or Financial Institutions QGJ‘FCF&",‘%
)
. g 4

Therz are no borrowings from Banks or Finaneial Institutions during the year, !-',: { KOLKATA-7 |4
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3. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

The Company has not eovered under section 135 of the Companies Act, The CSR is
not applicable to the Company.

- Undiselosed Ineome

The company do not have any unrecorded transaction in the books of accounts that
has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the lax assessment
under the Income Tax Act. 1961, -,

#. Capital to Risk Weighted Assets = 0.98

. Tier  CRAR = .95

. Tier I CRAR =0

. Liguidity Coverage Ratio =1

. Earning per Share AS - 20

MNo. of Bquity Shares 1.01,00,000 |

Nominal value per Equity Share (Rs.) I |

Eamings after Taxes 46,199,368

EPS (Rs.) 0.46

34, . Figures for the previous year have been regrouped — arranged wherever NECCSSAry.




Ire terms of our repore af even date attached.
For and on behalf of

For Swati Projects Limited

A2 iz (é Managing Direclor
._ : e MName: Shrecgopal Daoa

;-G DIN: B367379
VDI 210 WA bb ANOVHEYEST

Place: Kollaia
Date: 30" May, 2022

'{i}{-ﬁ:lx Limited

rfector
Name: Anurag Dapa

DIN: 05239623 i
For Swali Projects Limited

A

Independent Director
Mame: Rishi Kapoor
[IM: 08422634

For Swati Projects Limited

[ndependent Director
Mame: Amit Lal I
DB 09469570 |




